AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
October 9, 2012
6:00 pm
Downieville, CA, California

This meeting will be available for videoconferencing at Loyalton, CA.

In the case of a technological difficulty at either school site, videcconferencing will not be available.

Any individual who requires disability-related accommadations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to

A.

W

m o o

participate in the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.

Public inspection of agenda documents thaf are distributed fo the Board fess than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made
available at the Sierra County Board of Education, 305 8. Lincoln Street, Sierraville, CA 96126 and, when feasible, attached to the

online agenda at hitp:./fwww. sierracountyofficeofeducation.org (Government Code 54957.5)

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

FLAG SALUTE

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1.

2.

Correspondence

Superintendent's Report

a. District Advisory Committee**

b. Community Forum, November 7, 2012 and November 14, 2012
¢c. Downieville Boiler Room Walk — Through

d. Accountability and Common Core Standards

Business Report
a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 09/01/12 to 9/30/12™
b. AYP/API Reports — presented by Marlene Mongolo, Testing Coordinator

Staff Reports (5 minutes)
SPTA Report (5 minuies)
Board Members' Report {5 minutes)

Public Comment — This is an opporiunity for members of the public to directly address the
governing board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing
board whether or not it is listed on the agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a
maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322;
Government Code 54854.3)

a. Current location
b. Videoconference location



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Agenda
October 9, 2012

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held September 11, 2012**

2. Approval of bill warrants for month of September 2012**

3. Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for quarter ending
September 30, 2012. It is required per Education Code 35186 section (d) that a
school district shall report summarized data on the nature and resolution of alf
complaints on a quarterly basis to the county superintendent of schools and the
governing board of the school district. No complaints regarding textbooks and
instructional materials, teacher vacancy or misassignment or conditions of facilities
were filed with Sierra County Office of Education during the quarter ending
September 30, 2012.

G. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business

a.

b.

Interdistrict Attendance Agreement Appeal (**under separate cover)

Approval of Completion of Bargaining, Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association,
2012-2013™

Approval of the Local Educational Agency Plan (**Draft in Board Packet; Final
will be handed out at the Board Meeting)

Public Hearing: The purpose of the public hearing is to receive public comment on
textbooks or instructional materials, or both, in each subject that is consistent with
the content and cycles of the curriculum framework adopted by the State Board of
Education (Education Code §60119)**

Adoption of Resolution No. 12-007, Sufficiency of Textbooks or Instructional

Materials**
Roll Call Vote

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS

Approval of Board Policies 4119.1, 4219.1 and 4319.1, Civil and Legal Rights,
(new BP)*™

Approval of Deletion of Administrative Regulations 4119.1, 4219.1 and 4319.1,
Civil and Legal Rights* (incorporated into new BP)

Approval of Board Policies 4119.21, 4219.21 and 4319.21, Professional
Standards, revision**

Approval of Delfetion of Administrative Regulations 4119.21, 4219.21 and
4319.21, Professional Standards™* :

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

AGENDA
2



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Agenda
October 8, 2012

i. Approval of Board Policies 4119.41, 4219.41 and 4319.41, Employees with
Infectious Disease™

j.  Approval of Deletion of Administrative Regulations 4119.41, 4219.41 and
4319.41, Employees with Infectious Disease™

k. Approval of Board Policy 4121, Temporary/Substitute Personnel™

|.  Approval of Administrative Regulation 4121, Temporary/Substitute Personnel**

m. Approval of Board Policy 5117, Interdistrict Attendance™

n. Approval of Administrative Regulation 5117, Interdistrict Attendance™

0. Approval of Board Policy 6145, Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities, revision™

p. Approval of Administrative Regulation 6145, Extracurricular/Cocurricular Activities,
revision**

H. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on November 13, 2012, at Loyalton Middle
School, Room 4, Loyalton, California, at 6:00 pm.

2. Suggested Agenda Items
a.
b.

|. ADJOURNMENT

Tl e
[@rdeman, Superintendent

o

*** prior month handout
** anclosed
* handout

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AGENDA

3



District Office/Administration 2012-2013 Calendar

Date Meeting Time Location |Personnel
8/17/12 Negotiations (Closing) LMS4 SPTA, Superintendent, Bus Manager |
Personnel Technician
DVL AT Walk-through & Superintendent, Bus Manager, Principal,
9/18/12 Safety Check 10:00 AM{ DVL Schoal |Maintenance Personnel
Loyalton Schools FIT Walk- Beginning atjSuperintendent, Bus Manager, Principal,
9/13/12 through & Safety Check 8:30 AM LHS Maintenance Personnel
942012 Health-&-Safeby Meeting LtMS4  [RersennelPersarnel Teckh
o Chairperson, Superintendent, Maintenance |
10/15/12 Health & Safety Meeting | 1:45 PM LMS4 Personnel, Personnel Tech
H77/12 Community Farum 6:00 PM LM5S4 Supt, Bus Manager, Admin, Admin Assist. |
11/14/12 Community Forum 6:00 PM | DVL School |Supt, Bus Manager, Admin, Admin Assist.
11/19/12 DAC 345PM | LMS4  |District Advisory Committee Members
12/]12 Negot]afions (Budget) - LMS4  [SPTA, Supt, Bus Manager, Personnel Tech T
12/4/12 Negotiations (Ciassified) 9:00 AM LMS4 SPTA, Supt, Bus Manager, Personnel Tech
12/4f22 Negotiations {Conf.) 1:30 PM LMS4 SPTA, Supt, Bus Manager, Personnel Tech
12/4/12 Negotiations {Admin.} 315 PM LMmS4 SPTA, Supt, Bus Manager, Personnel Tech
1/14/13 BAC 3:45PM LMS4 District Advisory Committee Members
2/25/13 DAC 3:45 PM LMS4  |District Advisory Committee Members
Special Board Meeting 6:00 PM LMS 4 Board, Superintendent, Bus Manager
{Tentative) Admin, Admin Assist
Eﬁfﬁfﬁ Community Forum 6:00 PM LMS4 Supt, Bus Manager, Admin, Admin Assist, ~
4/16f13 Community Forum 6:00 PM | DVL School |Supt, Bus Manager, Admin, Admin Assist.

revised; 9/25/12




HOREDNp3 JO 32YPO 0D BLIBIS - LOD
Wd¥S:L ZL0Z Z PO (ONITLNIAT) Buiuap [auned 1o) pajelsuss o -
{N = ¢yeo1g obed 'L = 9161 [0 'v = 147 (00 'N = ¢desug ebed pung 'N = ¢pund SOvS '£-1 =1038I00 'L0 = pund ‘A = £S100V PSIoLSaY :

EFLSITE "N = £S8RIIGRI] PUE 1988 N = 531 poisodun ‘g = Pouad ‘EL0Z = JESA [B0sId ‘N = AullpOmuIuO | = BIO) ‘suoissiliad Josn Aq passily  UoRoS|eS
00'000'06 00°000'05 00°000°'05 s301B5 10} sjuawsnibeqns 001G
PO OLY' VT SL'pLe'L begeg'e  00useeT  o0AsEE 000% 129lqQ 104 1230,
T Zvoas ) deaxdn oA osey
0070002 00°000'Z 00°000'2 sa)ddng s9W0 0EEP
82'8LE 8225 ¥ 58. - DDFODE'L C o odoogtE sgddng |@1poisng CoopEey
0€°294°11 85'908'L L1106 00'GLE PL 00°GLZ Pl selddng pue sjeusiey 00EY
09'PLB'E OvsEE 00052 F 00052 [eUSIE 20URIEY PUE AlRIqH o0zr
L8862 £l 00'ZES 00°ZES OLINY BiCD $400QIa] pan0Iddy 00LP
PSEeLLe 91'6£7'09 O PSE'eeT 00 LLE'sTE 00°LLE°5TE 000¢ 192{q0 10} |B10),
ozseot oLz 0L PLO'E 00'189'S 00°189° sInideosy LoNINReY SYad zZ08e
81052'LE ZT6IV'Y 00°0EL'LE 0008222 paleamien palesely ‘g3=0 LOLE
688 €8 LLL ) 8T L¥5'L 00:8€£'8 C00'REEs WISSEID UonESUSIWOD: SIDHI0M Zoge:
PS8l 56281 LOLED L 00'8vt'g 00°'8¥+'8 SEED uoNesuadwoD SISNIOA LO9E
2648 92004 zz'8.8'2 00°999'€ D0'999'E pPSNISSED INS zose
-19'p 1945 ¥6'60.'2 006¥2'€ 00'B¥Z'E PoIEOIST INS LOSE
VE'ELB'S el 1Lzl £0'565'€8 0000828 ooooR'se : $E10) SIBUST BljB F UlBaL zoe
AR 251201 09°08Z 59 00'00%'G. 00°00%7'54 130 sWsuSg BUBjlan B UlieeH LO¥E
912 £5'806 14802'E 00'BEY'F 00'BEQ Y SUONISO4 PRLIssE|D) 2/E0IPSIy ZLEE
G54 vii04 18 195'E 00°Z0Z'% 00°20Z v UDNISO PRIBIWIRD SEDIPSI LLEE
£8vL 0¥ £68'E LLEYEGL 00°565°61 00'565'61 : SUONISOH PRNISSELD ISV zoge”
Z96LLE 0¥’ BEG' 0L 86°EFZ L 00'E05'05 00'S06'08 SUOINSOY PAYISSEID SH3d zoze
00" 0008 000.7 00°008 00°00€ SUOIISO4 PRYISSEID SHLS Z01E
¥8'88% 182458 Bl VEZ08 00°'99¢'¥Z 00°99€'¥2 SUOINSO PRIEIYILSD SH1S LOLE
.m.m..mvm.m 95°€1L0't9 1L6'098'1L92 08°L1LE'SEE 00" £1E'sEE 000z 128lq0 10y 8301
00 ¥P6'S 00002 00'¥¥L'9 00 ##L'9 SaliEleS PSUISSEID JBUI0 0062
vZ 6P 08'£96'07 96'824'98 00°9vL'ELL o09FLELL JEIS 80WJ0 [Bo1UYD8 ] 1BOUS|D 00ve
00254 00'GEL'GZ 00'576'7L . 0G'Z08'001 00708008 : ey sosiuedng passeln. - - o - 0pET:
T GLL 962411 S Reradd 00°888'Y 00'898'y saueleg poddng payisse|n 00ze
00°000'L 00'000'L 00°000't SANYSANG PaIISSELD 0zLE
(WRAR- 4 08'ZPS0L 6+ LBG'SH 00 Z£4'80L 00°4E4'801 SalRES ,Saply [BUONSNASY) 0012
mwmmohm.. .oo.mcw.mv ¥1'266'SYT 00" L¥L'552 00°LPE'S6T 000[ 322lgQ 103 R3O
0z GBLBT'9) G9'E68'8Y 0028159 . SRR ULy J0SIMBENRS PBIEIINLIBD . 00Bk:
00°€9b' | 02'982'S 0£'860'25 00°05€'65 185 oddng dng peledms) 0ozh
oueEs' v 20EE8'Y 00'EES'y SANNSANS PSIEIYILBY 0zLL
-b£062 50'222'12 B6'BEG T | 00°'996'G9L 00°'996'59 | salelES sydRa 00LL
. A pund uag - 10 pUnd |
soueleq ainppuadxg pasagumnoug - Tuonduasag . .uo.u_.w. L 7
Jjunoday : = PR IR0 _

“e1L1z10Z 1ea [eosid ‘loquiaydag tiBroaip seduefed

aoueleg-Alewiling 10algQ Junoaoy eLojeasi



_ uoneINPT JO AIMYQO 09 BHAAS - 10D
WdPS L ZLOZ 2 190 (ONITLNIAT) Bunluspa 1910ET J0] P3iBIaUSD ) 3 B e

(N = exeolg aBeg 'L = SNBIQ 00 "% = v (G0 N = ¢3eaig 8Bed pun "N = ZPUNZ SOVS “Z-4 = 198100 10 = PUnd ‘A = ¢S190V PaIBINsaY
! ‘N = $SNAEI PUE S19SSY ‘N = 53 palsodun '€ = PolEd '£10Z = 1224 |BISIH N = SUiHO/RUIUD ‘L = BIQ) 'suoissiulad ._mmD Ag UE@:AH_.... ...mo_ﬂommmm

z 1oz ebed

LL'rEg a6t 08°Z£0'¥5¢ 60'L9c'gze D0'BZTZ18SL 00°8ZZ°LBS'L sjunoJoe asuadxg pue Lo pung ‘1.0 B1Q 1oy [e10L
LL' ¥R 86D 08'ze0'vSE 60°L9¢'3Z8 00°8zZ' 185} 00°822°1L85°L s]Uno99e asusdx3y Jo4 |BJO |
00'058'CEZ 00 oo poosg'zee 00°058°Z£¢ 0002 12290 10} jBIC ]
0 T T e T e £1507 aupuyuoddng 10aag 0L
00 vOZ'66 00'¥92'66 00'+92'68 2MI2Q 0)0 1S0D $8B0Xa 'UoNINL R4
00'985°¢Cl 00'985'€EL Q0'985'EEL 2.8y 151G S| uoing. AUnoD OLLL
¥5°29L'F6L £6°951'68 ggpzL'ee 00°9v0'cog 00°9¥0'c98 0005 122iqQ 10} B30
00°000°Z ’ .- o o -- SUOEOIUMLLIOD
-ZFEFE'TT CEELLDE 60'922'2 R R I S ssnquiBy o1 ASONES
9L°6R9'68 PREPE by 00°098'99 00'¥69'851 00¥69°961 S80IAIeS PRJIBNUOD
ZLLoe 8L€le 05'p86 00'005'L DO°00S°L $994 g SBOIAIBS IBUYID
00000z 00'000'2 suoienoban
00'05Y _ 00062 go'agL asuadxg jsuuosiay’
[Hogelolx 00’002 00008 suoneaang [efe
00'o00'se 00°000'5¢E 00'000'SE saoineg 1eba
o0'00%'L 00°008 000002 00°000'6 00°000'6 Bupinsuo? jeucissajold
BUEL9'T 69FLL £9'59€ 0ogoL'E ©oogoore - : auoN ‘suedey “sesear GEILEY
£6°025'8 86'cel 60°55€'} 0000001 00°000'01 soinuag Buidseyasnopy uonesado
00'El 00'298'6 00'gze 00'00Z'0L 0000Z'01 BouRINSU|
002012 00FLL L 00'00L'Z o0 Lze'sL 0012891 diysiequiaiy pue seng
T A 1£299'C 278522 00'HE0'9Z souSIBIO) pUR PABL . - 002 :
(panunuoa} pung usg - L0 pung
soueey . 186png . ; . R R AR
LRy asnppuadx3 pasequuntouy pasinaY uondiassg S : uow_.no

_EhizLOZ dea) jeasid

asuejeg-Aewuing 30alqQ juncaoy eL0Ieasld



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
September 11,2012
Loyalton Middle School, Loyalton, California

A. CALL TO ORDER
President ALLEN WRIGHT called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.
B. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mr. Allen Wright President
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Vice President
Mr. Todd York, Clerk
Mr. Mike Moore, Member

ABSENT: None
VACANT: One

STAFF: Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent
Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager
Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant
Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator
Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator — Downieville Site
Ms. Marlene Mongolo/SELPA Director

C. FLAG SALUTE — Moment of Silence in memory of those who perished as a result of the terrorist
attacks on September 11,2001,

D. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MSCU/DRYDEN/YORK

E. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
a. Employee Recognition - Lennie Garcia
b. Summer Institute — Prior to school opening teachers gathered for SMARTBoard and iPad
training
¢. Ms. Asquith presented the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 08/01/12 to 8/31/12 and
the letter from the California Department of Education. There were no questions or
comments.
2, STAFF REPORT - Ms. Marlene Mongolo reported a great start to the new school year,
3. BOARD MEMBER’S REPORT

There was no Board Member Report



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes
September 11,2012

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

President WRIGHT opened the meeting for public comment at 6:10 pm.
There was no comment at Loyalton Middle School or Downieville via videoconferencing.
President WRIGHT closed the meeting for public comment at 6:10 pm.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

The following items were included in the consent calendar:

1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held August 14, 2012
2. Approval of bill warrants for month of August 2012
3. BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS

.

Approval of Board Policies and Procedures, 1312.3, Uniform Complaint Procedures
(CDE Language)

Approval of Board Policy 3511.1, Integrated Waste Management, new
Approval of Administrative Regulation 3511.1, Integrated Waste Management, new

Approval of Board Policies 4111, 4211, 4311, Recruitment and Selection, revision
Pulled for Discussion

Approval of Administrative Regulation 4112.6, 4212.6 and 4312.6, Personnel Files,
revision

Approval of Board Policies 4112.9, 4212.9 and 4312.9, Employee Notifications

Approval of DELETION of Administrative Regulations 4112.9, 4212.9 and 4312.9,
Employee Notifications

Approval of Exhibits 4112.9, 4212.9 and 4312.9, Employee Notifications (replaces AR
above)

Approval of Beard Policy 5145.3, Nondiscrimination/Harassment, revision

Approval of Administrative Regulation 6159, Individualized Education Program, revision
Approval of Board Policy 7214, General Obligation Bonds, revision

Approval of Administrative Regulation 7214, General Obligation Bonds, revision

Approval of Exhibit E 1312.4, Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures (Classroom Notice)

Consent Calendar approved with Item d pulled for discussion,
MSCU/MOORE/YORK

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
MINUTES
2



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes
September 11, 2012

G. ACTION ITEMS
1. NEW BUSINESS
a. Adoption of Resolution No. 12-005, Fiscal Year End 2011-2012 Budget Revision

Roli Call Vote
DRYDEN: AYE

MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
YORK: AYE
MSCU/MOORE/YORK
b. Adoption of Resolution No. 12-006, Gann Limit

Roll Cali Vote
DRYDEN:; AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
YORK: AYE
MSCU/MOORE/YORK

¢. Adoption of Unaudited Actuals for FY 2011-2012
MSCU/YORK/MOORE

d.  Approval of Board Policies 4111, 4211, 4311, Recruitment and Selection, revision
MOORE moved acceptance of the policy with the following changes:
Page 2, paragraph 4 changed to reflect District policy and paragraph 5 added to reflect
County policy.
MSCU/MOORE/YORK

H. ADVANCED PLANNING

The next regular meeting of the Board will be held on Tuesday, October 9, 2012, at Downieville School,
Downieville, California at 6:00 pm.

Suggested Agenda ltems

There were no suggested agenda items.
1. District Advisory Committee
2. Community Forum

I. ADJOURNMENT

MSCU/YORK/MOORE
Adjourned at 6:18 pm.

Todd York, Clerk Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
MINUTES
3



RegPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 09/01/2012 through 09/28/2012

' Check

Fund Expensed Check
Check Number Date Pay to the Order of Object Amount Amount
00013561 08/11/2012 CCSESA 01-5300 245.00
00013562 09/11/2012  CCSESA TREASURER c/o SCHOCL 01-5300 100.00
SERVICES OF CA
00013563 08/11/2012  EVAN-MOOR PUBLICATION, DEPT ORDER 01-4200 97.54
PROCESS
00013564 09/11/2012 MARK FISHER 01-5810 800.00
00013585 Q9/11/2012  HILTON SACRAMENTO ARDEN WEST 01-5200 129.03
00013566 09/11/2012 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5500 90.18
00013587 09/11/2012 BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-5810 4.,400.00
00013568 09/11/2012 MARLENE MONGOLO 01-4300 52.30
00013589 09/11/2012 REMEDIA PUBLICATIONS 01-4200 51.74
00013570 09/11/2012  SIERRA CQUNTY OFFICE CF 01-5808 114.72
EDUCATION
006013571 09/11/2012  SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-432C 18.69
0G013572 09/11/2012 VOYAGER 01-4350 131.47
01-588¢ 68.12 199.59
00013573 09/11/2012  ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 20.81
00013574 09/26/2012 A-1 CHEMICALS INC. 01-4320 82.91
00013575 09/26/2012 GE MONEY BANK/AMAZON 01-4300 49.59
Unpaid Sales Tax 3.35- 46.24
00013576 09/26/2012 CCSESA 01-5200 300.00
01-9200 75.00 375.00
000135677 00/26/2012  HILTCN SAN BIEGO RESCORT 01-5200 371.22
00013578 09/26/2012 DON LAPIN, DBA LADUE SYSTEMS 01-5810 4,136.24
00013579 09/26/2012 BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-5810 4,000.00
00013580 09/26/2012  NATIONWIDE SALES & SERVICE 01-4320 50.68
060013581 09/26/2012  NORTHEASTERN JOINT POWERS 76-9571 4,731.25
AUTHORITY
00013582 08/26/2012  QUILL CORPORATION 01-42300 495.09
00013583 09/26/2012  FOUR POINTS SHERATON 01-5200 155.68
00013584 09/26/2012 SIERRA COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL 01-5810 1,500.00
00013585 08/26/2012  ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 20.82
Total Number of Checks 25 22,284.71
Fund Summary
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 County School Service Fund 24 17,556.81
76 Payroll Cizaring 1 4,731.25
Total Number of Checks 25 22,288.06
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability 3.35-
Net {Check Amount} 22,284.71
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the Dislrict's Policy and authorization TESC APE ;

of the Board of Trusiees. it is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.
001 - Sierra Co Office of Education

) age1o
Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), ot 2 2012 1:56PM




SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION and
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD

RESPONSE TO THE SIERRA-PLUMAS TEACHERS’ ASSOCIATION (S-PTA) 2012-2013
COUNTER PROPOSAL

Proposed Completion of Bargaining August 17, 2012

(orange font denotes August 17, 2012 negotiations meeting discussion and review)

1. SALARY, Article 12

a. No increase in the ceriificated salary schedule

2. HEALTH BENEFITS, Article 11

a.  The Employer (District and SCOE) proposes to:
1) Cap the Employers’ coniribution in the amount of $13,840.50 per year per
employee toward the premiums and/or Health Savings Account

contributions for health insurance plans (medical, dental, vision and life) on
a composite rate;

The Association does not concede to a cap in the Employer contribution.
2) Open all Plans (Premier Plus, Premier, Standard, Basic, Consumer Driven

Health Plan) to all Employees on a composite rate, effective July14-2042
effective January 1, 2013; (Per TCSIG 8/22/2012)

3) Offer Health Savings Account (HSA) plan option to Employees.
The Association and Employer agree to Article 11, #2, #3, as stated above

3. DAYS AND HOURS OF EMPLOYMENT, Article 3

The Employer shall confer with the Association after the November 2012
general election to discuss fiscal impacts and the effect of budgetary revenues
and/or shortfalls as it pertains to the solvency of the district. Furlough days will
be considered in the face of continued state and federal budget cuts.

The Association and the Employer agree to above language.

Proposed Completion of Bargaining SPTA 2012 -2013; August 2012 Page 1



COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

A. ARTICLE 3
3.2 Definition of Work Day

No Change in Definition of Work Day

B. ARTICLE 4 - CLASS SIZE

4.3 Classroom Housing K-8 Enroliment Levels

Effective July 1, 2013, Sunset the statement “A single district classroom
housing grades kindergarten through six will employ a second certificated
teacher when the verified enroliment reaches 20 students. When the
enrollment drops below 20 students, the certificated employee will be
transferred or dropped at the end of the semester or current annual contract.”

Employer will align certificated staffing with the-eurrent California Small School
Allowance for Necessary Small Elementary formula, i.e. (1 teacher=1-24.49; 2
teachers=24.5-48.40) as defined by the California Department of Education.

C. ARTICLE 5 — GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

5.3 Procedure

A. Informal Conference

1. Before filing a formal complaint, the aggrieved party shall, within thirty (30) days of the
time the grievant knew or reasonably should have known of the problem, first discuss
the problem with the appropriate administrator or supervisor who allegedly has
violated, misinterpreted, or misapplied this Agreement, administrative regulation, or
practice affecting conditions of employment. During this discussion the aggrieved
person, either directiy or through the Association's grievance representative, shall
seek to resolve the matter informailly.

B. Level One;

1. Within fifteen (15) days if the aggrieved parly is not satisfied with the disposition of
his/her grievance at the Informal Conference, or no decision has been rendered,
he/she may file the grievance in writing simultaneously with the Association or its
designee and the appropriate administrator on the form provided in Appendix 1.

2. Within fen (10) school days after receipt of the written grievance by the appropriate
administrator/supervisor, he/she shall meet with the aggrieved party and if desired, a
representative of the Association, in an effort {o resolve the grievance. The
appropriate administrator shall submit his/her decision in writing to the aggrieved
party and the Association within ten (70) school days after the meeting.

Proposed Completion of Bargaining SPTA 2012 -2013; August 2012 Page 2



C. Level Two:

1. If the aggrieved party is not satisfied with the disposition of his/her grievance at
Level One, or if no decision has been rendered within ten (10) school days after
presentation of the grievance, he/she may file the grievance with the Association
or its designee for transmittal to the appropriate Superintendent or designee.

2. Within ten (10} school days after receipt of the written grievance by the
Superintendent, the Superintendent or designee shall meet the aggrieved party
and his/her representative from the Association in an effort to resolve the
grievance. The Superintendent or designee shall submit the decision in writing to
the aggrieved party and the Association within fen (70) school days of the
meeting.

D Level Three: Conciliation Step

1. If the aggrieved party is not satisfied with the disposition of his/her grievance at
Level Two, or if no decision has been rendered within ten (10) school days after
he/she has first met with the Superintendent or designee, the parties to this
Agreement may elect, by mutual agreement, to form a conciliation committee
whose purpose shall be to attempt to resolve the grievance by informaf
agreement. The conciliation committee shall consist of one member chosen by
the Employer, one member chosen by the exclusive representative, and one
member chosen by the California State Department Conciliation Service.

E. Level Four Binding Arbitration

The grievant may within ten (10) days, dating from the previous level response,
submit a request in writing to the Superiniendent’s office that the grievant is
preceding to binding arbitration. When arbitration has been requested, an
arbitrator shall be selected by mutual agreement within ten (10) days. If the
parties are unable to agree on an arbitrator, the following procedure will be used.
Within seven (7) days of the determination that the parties cannot reach mutual
agreement on an arbitrator, the Superintendent shall request a list of five (5)
arbitrators from the California State Conciliation Service, A representative of the
Association and the Superintendent or designee shall select an arbitrator from the
list by eliminating names until one name remains. The first option of elimination
may be determined by lot.

2. Once the arbitrator has been selected, the hearing shall commence at the
convenience of the parties and the arbitrator.

3.  The arbitrator shall have no authority to add to, subtract from, or modify the terms
of this agreement, and the arbitrator shall interpret this agreement in accordance
with accepted standards of contract interpretation.

4,  All costs for services of the arbitrator, including, but not limited to, per diem
expenses, the arbitrator's travel and subsistence expense, the cost of any hearing
room, and the cost of any court reporter and transcript, shall be borne equally by
the District or SCOE, and the aggrieved. All other costs will be borne by the party

Proposed Completion of Bargaining SPTA 2012 -2013; August 2012 Page 3



incurring them.

5.  The arbitrator's decision shall be in writing and shall set forth the arbitrator's
finding of fact, reasoning and conclusions of the issues submitted. The arbitrator
will be without power or authority to make any decision which requires the
commission of an act prohibited by law which will violate the terms of this
agreement. The award of the arbitrator shall be submitted to both parties and
presented to the District's governing board or County Superintendent, and shall
be binding on both parties, subject to any right of judicial appeal.

6. Level Four shall apply only to alleged violations of this Agreement. Alleged
violations of administrative regulations or practices affecting conditions of
emplayment shall not be subject fo Level Three, for such allegations, the decision
at Level Two may be appealed to the Board in writing within ten (10) days whose
decision shall be final. The Board shall consider the appeat at its next regular
Board meeting which is at least ten (10) days from the submission of the appeal.

Employer agrees with the language changes and clarification presented by the
Association, as written above.

D. ARTICLE 8 — EVALUATION OF UNIT MEMBERS

8.156 Evaluation Instrument (Form)
a. Add standard six, Developing As A Professional Educator, to the
evaluation instrument, as sited in the California Standards of the
Teaching Profession.

The Evaluation instrument was revised by CTA representative 1o represent
Standard VI. The Association and Employer agree to adopt the revised
CSTP evaiuation forms as presented.

E. ARTICLE 10 — LEAVES OF ABSENCE

10.1 Sick Leave
A. Eligibility and Amount
Unit members, except part-time and temporary employees, shall be entitied
to ten (10) days of compensated sick leave per school year.

The Association and Employer agree that there is no change in the current
contract language.

F. ARTICLE 12 - SALARY
12.1 Calculation of Educational Units
12.1(B) Qualifying Units:

Sunset language: “Two (2) semester units earned in graduate courses
shall equal three {3) semester units earned in undergraduate course.

Proposed Completion of Bargaining SPTA 2012 -2013; August 2012 Page 4



Units accepted as graduate shall include only those designated as such by
the institution in which those units are earned.”

The Association and Employer agree that there is no change in the current
contract language. Article 12.1(B) language will not sunset.

Revise language: “These units may be earned through summer sessions,
evening sessions, extension, accredited correspondence courses. andfor
District or SCOE i vitios.

The Association and Employer agree to strike the language, "and/lerDistrict
SCOE . itios.”

12.1(C)(5) Units Applied Toward Advancement on Salary Schedule:

All classes must be substantially supportive of the teacher's current
assignment and/or required course work foward filling requirements for
added subject authorization(s} on a current teaching credential, a new
subject credential and/or an advanced university degree in education (MA,
Ph D). Units towards filling the requirements for NCLB compliance in the
teacher’s current assignment will be considered by the Professional Growth
Committee and/or superintendent. Employees must receive a grade “C" or
better or “pass” in a “pass/fail” type of course.

The Association and Employer agree to add the above language as Article
12.1(CX5).

12.1(D) District or SCOE Credit:

Sunset language: "District or SCOE credit” is defined as credit for individual and
group projects which demonstrate the improvement of curriculum within the District
or SCOE and/or the improvement of the Unit Member's competencies for the
particular professional assignment which he/she presently has with the District or
SCOE as determined by the Professional Growth Committee.

The Association and the Employer agree to sunset language Article 12.1(D), as
above.

12.5  Special Assignment Salary Schedule
Positional Compensation

i. Add to the Extra Duty Positional Compensation list a Cross Country
Coach position and an agreed stipend of Tier 1 Position ($500)

ii. Sunset the Edusoft Lead Teacher Year 1, Positional Compensation,
Tier 4, effective July 1, 2013

iii. Sunset the Edusoft Lead Teacher Year 2, Positional Compensation, Tier
4, effective July 1, 2013

e ]

Proposed Completion of Bargaining SPTA 2012 -2013; August 2012 Page 5



iv. Sunset the Edusoft Lead Teacher Year 3, Positional Compensation, Tier
3, effective July 1, 2013

v. Sunset the Edusoit Lead Teacher Year 4, Positional Compensation, Tier
2, effective July 1, 2013

vi. Sunset the Edusoft Lead Teacher Years 5-8, Positional Compensation,
Tier 2, effective July 1, 2013

The Association and Empioyer agree fo the addition of the Cross County
Coach Extra Duty position and to sunset the Special Assignments as stated
above in Article 12.5,

12.5(C) Posting

On or before May 1 of any year that the Board of Trustees approves to fill and
authorize job description, the District/County shall post all the Special
Assignment Stipends for Extra Duty and extended school year assignments for
the sticceeding year at each school site. The notices shall also be e-mailed to
employees and posted on the district web-site. The posting shall be for 5 work
days.

Applicants shall apply for any posted position by submitting a written application
to the District/County superintendent within 10 working days from the date
posted on the notice.

The District/County shall fili the positions prior to the end of the current school
year if a certificated employee is qualified o perform the dufies and an
application is received within (10) days from the posted nolice.

Should an extra-duty stipend or extended year position become available during
the summer, the District/county shall mail the vacancy notice to the bargaining
unit member’'s home as long as the bargaining unit member has notified the
District/County in writing that he/she wants to be notified of any vacancy.

Should a vacancy occur during the school year, the position shall be posted at
each school site for 3 work days and e-mailed to each member. The
District/County shall fill the position within 10 work days.

The Association and Employer agree with the language changes to Article
12.5(C) as stated above.

L . .
Proposed Completion of Bargaining SPTA 2012 -2013; August 2012 Page 6




Article 12.7 Professional Development, Add language

1. The Employer shall, when so approved, reimburse certificated personnel for
professional development examinations, coursework, etc. who have not met
NCLB Highly Qualified Teacher requirements as of June 30, 2012, and have
been identified by the Superintendent as assigned to teach in core academic
subjects out of their California teacher credential authorization. Professional
Development may, when so approved, apply to Employees who are
voluntarily broadening their subject matter competency to fulfill requirements
for additional credential authorizations. Reimbursement is limited to:

a. The cost of the examination fee(s) up to and including three times for the
same exam

b. Mileage per diem at current District/SCOE rate associated with subject
matter competency examination(s)

¢. The cost of university/college coursework/training registration fee; limited
to one time only

d. The cost of university/college coursework textbook/training resources;
limited to one time only

2. Employee shall submit a request to the Professional Growth Committee and
superintendent describing professional development activity

3. The Professional Growth Committee and/or superintendent must approve all
coursework, examinations, and/or trainings four (4) weeks prior to the date
of examination or beginning of course
a. If the Professional Growth Committee is unable to meet and make a

decision regarding the employee’s request for professional develcpment
activity within a reasonable amount of time, the superintendent will
tender the decision.

b. The four (4) week approval process may be waived for special
circumstances on a case-by-case basis. (3b added to Article 12.7(3)

s

The employee must receive a grade “C” or above for all coursework and a
‘pass” grade on examinations (“credit’, “passing”, or “satisfactory” is
acceptable)

5. Course work must be non-remedial and directly related to the course

offerings of the District/'SCOE core curriculum.

6. Course work must be taken at a regionally accredited institution

7. Personal ieave, up to three (3) full days shall be not deducted when an

employee is absent from workplace for coursework, examination and/or
trainings if the examination, coursework/training is mandated by the
Employer.

8. Personal Necessity leave shall be deducted when an employee is absent

from workplace for coursework, examination and/or trainings if the

examination, coursework/training is considered by the Superintendent as
voluntary.

Proposed Completion of Bargaining SPTA 2012 -2013; August 2012 Page 7



9. Reimbursement for coursework, examinations, and/or trainings, directly
associated with meeting NCLB compliance, shall be established as follows:
a. Employee will submit to the District/SCOE business office a “Request for
Reimbursement” form after completing course work/examination and has
received official transcripts or report card. Request for reimbursement
must be submitted within thirty (30) business days.

The Association and Employer agree to Article 12.7 Professional Development
language.

Article 12.1(E) Professional Growth Committee

The Professional Growth Committee shall be composed of:

1. Three-(3) Two (2) teachers, to be chosen by the Association; one (1) K-6
teacher; ene-{1)}-7-8-teacher; one (1) 9-12 teacher;

2. Two{2) One (1) administrator (District or County)

three{3)-teachersshall be-a-countyteacher— Sunset Ianggzage, #3
The Assaociation and Employer agree to the Article 12.1(E) revisions (#1, #2,
#3).

----- - -

- Iy

G. ARTICLE 18 - EARLY RETIRMENT OPTIONS

18.1(K) Early Retirement/Golden Handshake

Sunset the Early Retirement/Golden Handshake option effective June 30, 2012.
Early Retirement/Golden Handshake:

“Certificated employees with a minimum of 25 years of experience, five (5)
years with the District or County, who have reached the age of 55, may take
advantage of their choice of one (1) of the following offers:

A.  Three (3) years of retiree health and welfare benefits (at the tiered rate
as required by health care provider) for medical, dental and vision plans
for the retiree, spouse and family, capped at the employer dollar
contribution in the year of the unit member’s final year of service.

B. A lump sum dollar amount per year (taxable) for the term of three (3)
years set at the dollar contribution per paragraph “a’ above made by the
employer in the year of the unit member’s final year of service.

This early retirement is contingent upon formal written noftification of
retirement being submitted to the superintendent on or before March 1st of the

Proposed Completion of Bargaining SPTA 2012 -2013; August 2012 Page 8



last year of the member’s year of service. This offer must be formalized to
show a savings to the employer on a case-by-case basis.

A retired employee is a person who is receiving or has applied to receive
monthly benefits from the State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS)
effective within 60 days from the unit member’s final date of employment with
the District/County.”

“Full time employees in current active stafus as of June 30, 2012, shall be
grandfathered into the early retirement/golden handshake option (Article 18, Section
K) offered through June 30, 2012, and remain eligible until CalSTRS or CalPERS
retirement and separation from District/County employment.”

The Association and Employer agree to Article 18.1(K) sunset language and the
addition of the grandfather language for current employees, as stated above.

H. ARTICLE 19 - DISTRICT BUDGET REVIEW

Beginning in November, a team composed of District and County
Superintendents, District/County Business Manager, one (1) Principal, one (1)
District Governing Board Member and two (2) S-PTA representatives will meet
every three (3) months to review the District Budget and projected revenue
sources to support open communication and facilitate improved decision
making for balanced financial planning.

The Assaciation and Employer agree to Article 19 language.

Re-Openers 2013-2014 School Year

1. ARTICLE 3 — DAYS AND HOURS OF EMPLOYMENT
3.1 Length of Work Year

The Employer proposes to reduce the 2013-2014 contract day calendar from
182 days to 176 days.

2. ARTICLE 11 - HEALTH BENEFITS
3. ARTICLE 12 — SALARY

4. Potential revisions and/or language clarification of Collective Bargaining
Agreement articles

e
Proposed Completion of Bargaining SPTA 2012 -2013; August 2012 Page 9



5. Article 16 — AGREEMENT
16.1 Duration of Agreement

This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the District Board,
SCOE, and the Association under provisions of the “Act” and shall be in full
force and effect from July 1, 2012, and shall continue in full force and effect until
June 30, 2015.

16.2 The parties agree that negotiations for 2012-2013 shall be closed, but
agree to meet and confer after the November 2012 general election to discuss
fiscal impacts and the effect of budgetary revenues and/or shortfalls. The
parties agree o meet to discuss issues of mutual concern.

For 2013-2014 and 2014-15 the parties agree to open Article 3 (Days and
Hours of Employment), Article 12 (Salary), Article 11 (Health Benefits), plus two
articles of each party’s choosing.

The Association and Employer agree to Article 16.1 and 16.2, as above and re-
openers for the 2013-2014 school year, as stated above.

Z:Negotiations/Proposed Completion of Bargaining SPTA 2012-13_August 2012

Proposed Completion of Bargaining SPTA 2012 -2013; August 2012 Page 10



No Child Left Behind Act of 2001
LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY PLAN

LEA Plan Information:

Name of Local Education Agency {LEA):  Sierra County Office of Education
County/District Code: 46-10462 48-70177
Dates of Plan Duration: July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2014

Date of local governing board approvai:

District Superintendent: Stan Hardeman

Address: P.O. Box 157
Sierraville, CA 96126

Phone: 530-994-1044 Fax: 530-994-1045

Signatures (Signatures must be original. Please use biue ink.)

The superintendent and governing board of _fthé'LEA submitting the application sign on
behalf of all participants included in the preparation of the plan.

Stanford J. Hardeman

Printed or typed-né.hié of Superintendent Date Signature of Superintendent
Allen Wright
Printed or typed nameiof Board President Date Signature of County Board President

Revised 7/2012



TABLE OF CONTENTS
(continued)

Part Il — Assurances and Attachments

ASSUFGRICOS oo oo 36

STERAILTe PaZe (.o 64

Appendix
Appendix A: California’s NCLB Performance Goals and Performance Indicators ... 65
Appendix B: Links 10 Data Web SItes ..ot 67
Appendix C: Science-Based Programs ..., 68
Appendix D: Research-based ACIIVIIIES ..............cocoiiii e 71
Appendix E. Promising or Favorable PrOGFAMS ...............ccccociiiviiiieciie e 72
Appendix F: NCLB Legislation, Sections 1111 through 1120 ... Separate Attachment

Partl



Since 1995, California has been building an educational system consisting of five major
components:

* rigorous academic standards,

e standards-aligned instructional materials,

e standards-based professional development.
e standards-aligned assessment, and

e an accountability structure that measures school effectiveness in light of student
achievement.

As a result, California is well positioned to implement the tenets of NCLB.

State and federally funded initiatives aimed at improving student achievement must complement
each other and work in tandem in order to have the greatest impact. In California, the state and
federal consolidated applications, competitive grants, the state accountability system, the
Coordinated Compliance Review process, local education agency plans, professional
development opportunities, and technical assistance all are moving toward a level of alignment
and streamlining. The result of this consolidation will be to provide a cohesive, comprehensive,
and focused effort for supporting and i 1mpr0v1ng the state’s lowest-performing schools and
appropriate reportmg mechanisms.

Dc_z__scmptibhs of the Consolidated Application,
‘. .the Local Education Agency Plan,
and the Coordinated Compliance Review Process

In order to meet legislative requirements for specific state and federal programs and funding,
California currently employs four major processes: the Consolidated State Application, the
Local Education Agency Plan, the school-level Single Plan for Student Achievement, and the
Coordinated Compliance Review. California is moving toward more closely coordinating
and streamlining these processes to eliminate redundancies and make them less labor
intensive for LEAs, whlle contlnumg to fulfill all requirements outlined in state and federal
law. :

Below is a brief description of the ways in which these various processes currently are used in
California.

The Consolidated Application (ConApp)

The Consolidated Application is the fiscal mechanism used by the California Department of
Education to distribute categorical funds from various state and federal programs to county
offices, school districts, and charter schools throughout California. Annually, in June, each LEA
submits Part 1 of the Consolidated Application to document participation in these programs and
provide assurances that the district will comply with the legal requirements of each program.



Development Process for the LEA Plan

LEAs must develop a single. coordinated, and comprehensive Plan that describes the educational
services for all students that can be used to guide implementation of federal and state-funded
programs, the allocation of resources, and reporting requirements. The development of such a
plan involves a continuous cycle of assessment, parent and community involvement, planning,
implementation, monitoring, and evaluation. The duration of the Plan should be five years. The
Plan should be periodically reviewed and updated as needed, but at least once each year.

In developing the Plan, the LEA will review its demographics, test results, performance, and
resources. Given that the majority of such information is readily available in the School
Accountability Report Card (SARC), the Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR)
performance results, the Academic Performance Index (API) results, and other data sources, the
LEA will find the data easy to access via the Internet. (See Appendix B for links to each of the
web sites containing student and staff demographic information, SARC, STAR, and API data.)
The LEA is expected to gather and review its own information from these resources and
use it to inform the planning process.

The LEA Plan can serve as a summary of all existing state and federal programs and establish a
focus for raising the academic performance of all student groups to achieve state academic
standards. In the context of this plan, improvements in instruction, professional development,
course offerings, and counseling and prevention programs are means of achieving specific
academic and support services goals for all groups of students, including identified under-
performing student groups. Federal law requires that school site administrators, teachers
and parents from the LEA (which includes direct-funded charter schools) must be
consulted in the planning, development, and revision of the LEA Plan.

The LEA Plan can be completed using the following recomnmended steps for plan development:
Step One: Measure the Effectiveness of Current Improvement Strategies

Analyze Student Performance

Conduct a comprehensive data analysis of student achievement, including multiple measures of
student performance. Identify all relevant assessments and apply thoughtful analyses of current
educational practices to establish benchmarks aimed at raising academic performance for all
students, especially identified student groups.

Tables of data for your schools and district are available online:

» API Reports - http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap
¢ Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) data - http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/sr

o LEA Accountability Reports of Annual Measurable Achievement Objectives (AMAOs) for
English learners - http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/el/t3/acct.asp

* AYP Reports — http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay



Step Four: Revise Improvement Strategies and Expenditures

For district-operated programs, identify the participants, expected performance gains, and
means of evaluating gains. Indicate specific improvements and practical monitoring of their
implementation and effectiveness. For school-operated programs, summarize those same
elements from approved Single Plans for Student Achievement.

Identify available resources. Aside from fiscal resources available through federal and state
funding, programmatic resources are available on the CDE Web site at hiip:/www.cde.ca.gov.
The Consolidated Application provides funding for district-operated programs (including
reservations from Title I for various purposes, Title II, Title I'V, and Tobacco-Use Prevention) as
well as for school-operated programs (including Title |, Parts A and D. Title HI, Title V,
School Improvement, Economic Impact Aid, and 10" Grade Counseling).

Step Five: Local Governing Board Approval

The LEA Plan must be approved by the local governing board prior to submuittal to CDE. Ensure
that all required signatures are affixed. All subsequent amendments should be approved by the
local governing board and kept on file with the original LEA Plan.

Step Six: Monitor Implementation

To verify achievement of performance targets, monitor areas such as: a) assignment and training
of highly qualified staff; b) identification of participants; ¢) implementation of services; d)
provision of materials and-equipment; €) initial and ongoing assessment of performance; and f)
progress made toward establishing a safe learning environment.

The analysis of data (student, school-wide, suppott services, professional development) is part of
the ongoing program monitoring and evaluation. When results are rot as expected, it may be
helpful to consider the following: a) How are performance targets and activities based on
student performance and factual assessment of current educational practice? b) How
educationally sound is the plan to help reach the targets? ¢) How timely and effectively is the
plan being implemented? d) If the plan has not been implemented as written, what were the
obstacles to implementation?

You may use the next.CﬁéCkliSt to indicate planning steps as they are completed.

v Planning Checklist for LEA Plan Development (Optional}
Measure effectiveness of current improvement strategies

Seek input from staff, advisory committees, and community members

Develop or revise performance goals

Revise improvement strategies and expenditures

Local governing board approval

o il vl o) —

Monitor Implementation




DISTRICT BUDGET FOR FEDERAL PROGRAMS

. Mease complete the following table with information for your district.

Current Year
Direct Services

Current Year
Direct Services

Prior Year Current Year to Students to Students
District District at School at School
Programs Carryovers Entitlements Sites ($) Sites {%0)

Title I, Part A - 71,067 181,937 256%
Title [, NCLB, Basic School Support B
(SCOE Pass-through #3020) - - -
Carl Perkins Act (3550) -- 3,700 3,515 95%
T " I - M o -
Fltle_ll Part A, Subpart 2, Improving Teachet 29317 62,898 57,450 91%
Quality
Title I1 Part A, Principal Training (4036) 1,741 -- - -
Title 111, Limited English Proficient -- -- -- -
Title [V, Part A, Safe and Drug-free Schools o
and Communities (3710) 976 2’01(.)-0 1,846 62%
Title IV, Part A, Safe and Drug-free Schools .
and Communities (3710} (SCOE Pass-through -- 16 16 100%
“3710)

tle V, Part A, Innovative Programs — o
Parental Choice (4110) - 1,593 1,408 88%
Title V, Part A, Innovative Programs - o
Parental Choice (SCOE Pass-through #4110) - 1,010 893 88%
McKinney-Vento Homeless Education : 0
(SCOE Pass-through #5630) o 12,870 11,589 90%
Small School Achievement Program (REAP) - - o
Title VI, Part B, Subpart 1 (5811) 17,195 22,532 39,725 100%
E-Rate (5830) -- 11,000 - 0%
IDEA, Special Education -- - -- .
21" Century Community Learning Centers -- - - -
Other (describe):
TOTAL 49,227 188,686 298,379 125%

11




California High School Exit Exam (CAHSEE)

(7055) 154 579 733 100%
LPrt())e;c.cg;)g;_}(565:61;183)%ntion Education 673 703 1.126 22,
Lo s vt Eeion (10 2 d o s
Immediate Intervention/ Underperforming . . . B
Schools Program ([1/USP)

(S;:\l];’o?ll 183?{?2:;%{;? Violence Prevention Act 73.463 25.000 32,854 33%
Tenth Grade Counseling (7375) 1,342 -- 1,187 88%
Other (describe):

TOTAL 587,196 528,793 916,025 82%




current conditions and consequences regarding violence, alcohol, tobacco, and other illegal drug use. including
delinquency and serious discipline problems, among students who attend such schools (including private school
~tudents who participate in the drug and violence prevention program). This analysis is based on ongoing local
sessmient or evaluation activities (Sec. 4115 (a)(1)(A). California’s Healthy Kids Survey may also provide
useful information in this area. The Survey is available at Artp./Avww wested org/pub/docs/chks _survey. himi.

Descriptions — County Planning

Once local strengths and needs are identitied as a result of examining and evaluating current district-level data,
specific descriptions can be written of how program goals will be implemented to improve student academic
achievement. On the pages that follow, the LEA will provide deseriptions and information about how it
plans to address the requirements of NCLB based upon results of the needs assessment. Collectively, these
descriptions, along with the Assurances in Part I of this document, comprise the LEA Plan.

County Profile

In the space below, please provide a brief narrative description of your district. Include your district’s
vision/mission statement and any additional information about the make-up of your district in order to provide
background and a rationale for the descriptions included in the LEA Plan.

Sierra County Office of Education Mission Statement

Our purpose is to educate all studenis—io provide each student with successful learning experiences through
novative programs that develop positive intellectiral, social and physical outcomes, which promote self-
directed, lifelong learning and the ability to make responsible decisions.

To achieve this mission, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District, in partnership with parents and our
richly varied communities, will provide a challenging, comprehensive and siaie-of-the-art education program
delivered and supported by a highly competent staff and coordinated with community resources.

The District

The Sierra County Office of Education serves all of Sierra County and the eastern quarter of Plumas County.
The County is governed by a five person Governing Board, each member of which represents a defined
geographical area of the County. The County Governing Board also serves as the Sierra County Board of
Education. The County Superintendent's Office is located in Sierraville.

Schools Of The District

Downieville School

This K-12 school, which is located in Downieville, the Sierra County seat, and serves the communities of
Downieville, Sierra City, Goodyears Bar, and surrounding rural areas. The staff includes a part time principal,
two teachers for the elementary grades K-6, three teachers for grades 7-12, one part time special education
teacher and four part time classified employees. In 1989 the California Department of Education recognized the
High School as a "Distinguished School”. Enroliment is approximately 52.

~oyalton Elementary School
Serves grades K-6. The school is located in the City of Loyalton adjacent to Loyalton High School. Children

15




If the LEA uses such assessments in addition to State Academic assessments, please provide a succinct
description below, and indicate grade levels and students served with such assessments.

50, please describe any other indicators that will be used in addition to the academic indicators described in
Section 1111 for the uses described in that Section.

Due to the contributions of the district assessment team. SPJUSD incorporates benchmark assessments aligned
with the California State Standards in all core curricular arcas. This data is available to district teachers and
administrators through the mathscores assessment program and the CBM math and language arts assessment
program. Grades 7-12 will administer benchmark assessments on a quartetly basis; Grades K-6 will administer
benchmark assessments at least three times a year.

High school students are provided with an on-site opportunity to take the PSAT/NMSQT.

District eleventh graders participate in the Early Assessment Program (EAP) in association with California State
University.

Loyalton Middle school eighth graders will participate in the National Assessment of Educational Progress
(NAEP) on a bi-yearly basis.

District curriculum-embedded assessment data may be recorded in the mathscores assessment program and/or
CBM assessment programs. The data is made available for longitudinal studies to staff members.

17



61

0082 (£102-8002) Sapin UOLU2AL3)U] o papaau
01o¢ d000'C1 8 SaLnS Yipis Bunyonal SAOIDUSIUNUP Y BHS TUSPUBIUIAANS S SADIAABS [DUCHIDONPS Pazijploads papudixa 7 [-Y apiatid e
:911) SUIwaed] papudlxy ¢
(€102-6002) Sepiv woHUPAIRII ) e ;
a0l A2 000°1 8 SIBLBIRpY Yiis Butyopal ‘SIoIASIIUpY a0S TUAPUDIUIIBANS $9014u105 [DUOIIDINP2 POTIDID0dS popudie 7Y opiacid
l ; AAPISDUL DATISU]
VN U0y auoN (€102-8002) fiis Sugovay ‘seowastunupy ans | E .”.9.. §524504d TUAPIYS SISDG PB4 D UO LOJIUON [[IA S42YODE]  »
KN AUON auoN [Ipis Bunyopay ‘S40wSIUPY 2115 (£102-8007) Sw004$SD2 7 [ =Y |J0 Ul p21sod aq [jim Sp4opunis e
(11020160 | g . worddns pord i
1602 000°cS SIPLIBIDIY Sopry 7 ISHpIRdS 5 SIIASIUUPY 21S SOPOLLy ST 40f §204N0524 WAIIILLIND Pjuawpddis pajdop 257) e
(c102-9007) oA Bulprad aasuaiul Suipaau SIUAPATS 7 [~ Sapo4S
001l DALHCTE SALIIIU Aibis woyponpy 1p10ads pup J01bASIUIUpY 2518 40f pasi ui si pup paspys.nd ussq suy wWpi3odd jpBoNIUDT oY e
G011 28850001 § S IIUE (€10Z-9007) s Bupora) pun SIOIDASIUIUP Y DS 16 SPPYAE JOf 2SN UT 24D SIOIBIOUL (TIAY o
Hbis Bunyovay DSH U] 240 pup paspyodnd uaaq aavy
(G5 L3000 § S@D LY PUD SIOISIHIUPE AN 40J2241(] UILHIOLLIMND) T 16 Sapp43 40f SppLpIoUL pUp SY00qIXa] iy 2S0RSupT Jjoy e
(S00Z-L00F) A0IHIPI007) 2SN U} 24 PUD PASDYING UBeq paby SWDAB04d BANIVABHT
(G5 224500078 SPLD}IoU Y IO PADOG JOOYDS HOUNOT) AAIDASIUI WD -/ WO PUD 9-Y 40f S)D1@IDUE PUD SYOOQIXA] JIOD) UG  »
:$318218.138
pUB S[BLI3JEU [EUONDNISUl PIUSI|B-SPIBPUR]S JO 38N T
(cioz play 8q jm sSuitaw ffDIs aainsoqpiod YT aPIM-IZIAISKT -
-RO0 ) AP1S R S0 SIUIp Y 2118 WOIDUIPA00])
§6E/ 02500078 RUiL] ASDA[FY HHHLAATY) 42BDUBY SSaUISRE ‘Juapuailissdng
7Y WRIADIAND
pardopr yim JuauwuBy up JAcddns Ty pazpapIAIpR] JRUIUOD e

1604

YRS

sapiy 14

(600z-800¢)
Sipyopa ] JS1DIadS T SACIDAISIUTUP




|4

(€ 102-§S008) Jpis Butyonay 'Si0msiunpy ang

"$ASSD0 UONUSALB]LT
218870418 YENO.LY] partoddns 3q M SIUAPRIS JOOYIS YTILT

(10f
0000 | 4G000°001S | snfpusgsing (£102-5002) fims Buryowo) ‘scomusnupy 25 | SIP03 TASHYD 100w 0f poddns Bupoa. opiaoid 5100425 YB(H
cCOs A0/ 8 adnnifoy . Sirys Buiprad pLinbop siuapnis
«.M\QN¢%QQN\¢,\.\BNM. MQNQUGNM ..w.%.@m?\\ aji g .m.m\:m%\_mu&_ Ul SLYopayl 151ssy 0] SUOOASSD]I UL Y LOM SOPIY | EHINA
Ofr0of __;\QQQ ..m..\l\m, .m....m»\US_m_mw\.aﬁ_.nu\_.u.m. ﬂMMQNI%QQN& J2Ljo0a] w.ﬂ.ﬂﬁxb%&% a2411083Y %E.Q.w_h.— HoLSUD. mm‘w Y1 22UBPI00ID il _BNNUB.._G&_QU 240 S, 4T
(croz . 6 aphis 01 § m_m._Em P UarpSaspiiry 0] Jooyas-asd Hitm
¢ Sl RERVITIIE sayddng 100ysg -9002) {fos Bungoval ‘Siojpustutupy og ¢ ISty | SutuuiBaq siapnis jo 10f pa304d uonisun.y v apiaoad sjooyas
:([00Y2S PP PUE-ALBIUD WP ‘[00Yasald woay uonIsueL]
Burpnjaun) sjudaed pue SHUIpNIS 40) SINAIIS AIBIIXNY
. o PUDIID
(£ 10z-8002) suopnis ¥ . p
‘syuaand ffbis Sugona) ,EQQ.H?_?E:% ¥ o1g 07 pajiaul ppuos.ad a.4p periSodad Buiaq sjuapnis fo suadvd
’ s ) ] BADYM SIGUIBSS Y PADM JHBWBADIYD Y TUIPHIIS APIMOPY
i Buiuny g
(£102-800¢) Stuapis ;
spaand s Suryopar s, LOIAISIUIUIP Y PG AD2 [ -410.4 Ul 2ipdiondnd jjm suaand jaaa) jooyos y3iy 2yl 1y
- U (eloz oudd . J
-900z) Simaapd s Suyovsr SIOWLSIIDY 1S 21011d0.4ddp SO SPoUDLBJHOT TE JONPUOD Jf1M 2118 YOO
(oLe
0000 W01 S 280104 (c10z SHRSoA IMBUISIISST
-Q007) SADIRLIAS JOOUIS SIOIDASIHIHPY 1S S, (up)pii2 Hoy7 spaind jip 0 j1ow JHA 2115 J00YIS YoU
/N AUON BUON ﬁm,%QNu%Q.QNQLQ.GwM POUROSEA PUD VdTES %.%S.Zmumh:. IO ) \QQM..NN_.NQT \Q.;._xhthtgyu JONPUoD 1M 2718 fouyy
0L e 024006 Lrauonpls SUOHPNSaL
0000 20 CT8 a8pisoy (£ 107-8007) Jipis 20.4n052.4 pup ¥ 4148 P Y 20ubpa0000 W) S3UNIR JTT JONPUCD 1M 118 Yo
(CI0Z-8007) mapuatyiiadng HOUROD) 311G 1 UIDJUIDLE JJiA JOOYDS YOu]
F/N AUON UGN UABDUDP SSBUISRG ‘SIOIIISIHIUP Y 21T

:((s1uaded 0) $HNSIA JUIWISSISSE JUIPIMS JO
uonejaadaaiul pug ‘yagaaino juaied ‘saanpadoad uonesynou
Fuipnpui) Aunwwod pue ‘spuaaed JJB1S JO JUIMUIA[OAU]




(£10Z-8002) fIPIS ‘Stomasiurup y 2315

rrey
2q jitn sSuipaat [fbis 21104001100 SOBUBYIDW PIM-IOMISIT  »

S65/ D00°SIS At asualay DGO LN UABDUDRY SSAUISHG JUBPUBIULIDANS
TN Soppd J0f wpaSosd voyppadang 7y uw 140 .
(5007-9002) Zi-Y 5opvAD T3 49f T Py
160/ L2007 % sapiy 7 S4BV ] ISHPIPAS T 'SLOWASIUID Y —————
(€102-9002) 2)qDIDAD apDI 2 PUD 31qISSOA dPADUAYM SDIRPALIS J00YIS YB1Y
65 35000 €S SHISHE JF IS HAUROT WRINILLINT 'SIOIDSIHI WP Y 2yl uj pa4afjo aq 0] FUGIUOT [JIM S3SIN0D JUFHEID]J PROUDAPY @
(c102-800¢) “S+o4ona ] uoiwonpy SPADPUBIS
oy, Aoy auoN (129ds 10199410 A TTS SIOIDAISIUHUD Y U0 EE@S@U E:tmam yiim paudtyp aq jiim Sjpol i e
(£10Z-9007) . S .
SapIy PUp S.124o0a ] Honpanpy [ioads o |- . C1-€ sap.a8 ul Sjuapms payfinuapt 40f
VIN ouON atoN VTS OUNOT) HRINOLLNY) SOOI ISTHIIPY LS aBo4d uoriuaA Il SONDWALIOUL PASPYand SDi JILISID SYT e
(6002-8002)
FHEL/ aUON UON vonpasiuip p pup ffng ang ccuuth jouLos.tad paponuepadd Gy D/FIVAS SO0 7= e
ceor SPUILNS AAUIDL ] (£102-8002)
croE 250001 § SASLBONT NG AOIBUIPAO0]) EESS.E..HU PHD AOTBAISIUIHIP ¥ TupwaSpUpIY DIDY 11 BUUIY fb1s anuliuoD e
LBYIDE |
VLS SPADPUDIS JUATUOD) IUBPIY DIUIOfDD
£65¢ 00078 | 4w Jo dimpg (£102-8007) YoPOD ¥SLE | YA pauByp Butuipd) pup Spprowu wnEo.d uononpul FSIg e
WOTJIRAISU] PASOG-SPADPUDIS fO TURWSSASSD UD SOPALILT
: . {c102-8002) yorym uoissafoid Buigona ] ayy 40f SpappuniS DILACHIND
PN AUON aUCN saalDIUASIARY HOIUL) pUb _:utao,u 2ALDAISIUTIUP aYyy 1o paspq vonpnpas sadojdi? paayfinies v uswa)duy e
:SPIEPUE]S JUIIUOD )M UOIINSUT JO JUAWUSHY [
22IN0Y 1S00) soanypuadxy surjsuL], SIBUIAYPBJA] UI 2O1JIBIJ
Furpuny | parewnisy pare| /PRAJOAU] SUOSID uoneonpyg saordwy 01 suonoy syadg jo uondioss(

Amzm_m [aaa[-[ooyas pasoidde pue sureiFord pajerado-10111SIp WO UOHEWIONU SZLBWITING)
SHIBWAYIBIA] Ul DUBULIOLIIJ JUIPN)S Ul Justuasoadury pauue[q

"PIOZ-STOT A4q ‘Soppvuiayynu

pun Supvas ui 123j2q 40 Oudtorfosd Supnvim wnwrund v v ‘SPAOPUBIS Y81y yova4 Jjis SJuapnis [jy 11 (80D NUeULI0fIg




6¢

(€102-8002) 210140 4ddp
spradig Jins Buiyona) ‘SIoASILUPY IS TapUAJIadRg UDYN Y d/FSLG il a1ndiaiimd Jiia o181 2if] 01 MaU S4a1{oD3 ],
oL wedioed sasuadxy janmig
SEOP /000°T$ HOND.1S150Y
(£102-8008) HDIs Bunyona) ‘siom.jsiuiup y Juatidojaasp
cTeL wedonaed | sasuadxg jaandy oS 4aBpuppy SSAUISHG ‘Tuepuaiilddng jeuoissajoad ut apedioyod 0] paENAOIUS 2G JlIM SLYODEY e
9COF /000°SS UNBLSTE DY
'S|BLIJBW |BUOIIINIISUL PISBY-SPIBPURIS [} M
paudife voneLoge]j0d [euoissajoad pue juowdoRAdp Jers g
A/CT ‘.w PSUBIIT 2IPIIJOY h . . S42HIDIL $JPOS PUCHORAISUL 125 O] SWD]SAS JuBWaSounu v1op a5}
o708 JAH0C S §23 o d2UNLY SADUIDA ] 1240 [ OSHPY UONDAISIUIUP Y
IRTr WIOMBUIOL PUD ‘SIPLAT §84008 153] JUSPIIS
(£102-8007) Stuednd 'S1o4o02 ], 5 ¢ !
LISCIHOE | H000°01S 5994 2IDNYOG SHOLDGSIPY A0IUIPI007) AFOJOUYD] ILISIC Jo siusand utiofuy 01 sup3o4d 240MIfOS JOOHIGUBNOG 3S) .
(e10z-900¢) UCIUIALSU] SO UDY DU
Saply pun Siayane f yoimanpg 1p1ads H030341(] , X H 1801 ks
FiN BUON DUON FdTdS HOUR0D WRILLITD). ‘SI0IDHSIUIHY | Suipaou SUPIIS L[ - S2p 043 40f sup4304d pasvq-qom 257) e
S6EL/96EL : . . (3
00! aBBGO00° 1S | dapmpangmipa | (€102-8002) sapin jpuoponsut-pun fibrs Bunpova | 15242144} SONDIUAYIDUL DIDJRIIS OF ASOJOUYID] BS[) @
1188
OI0E/96¢L
SUDLHINO 0600018 (£10Z-8007) $4010UIP400) 422 ] .
Hoso.ipy 8O0 DIDMPID L] 218 YoIUIP.007) ABOJOUYDE | SIOIAISIUIUP Y SUIOO.ISSD]D JOf SURINAUOD [DUOIIPPD FSDYDING  »
00i 2000°1 24MOT (€102-8007) Sap16 [PHONORLISUL pui [ib1s Buiyona ] R 2
Kipurad wp sappuao sonppwayiu apiaoad o ABojouty>al 257 e
VIN AUON AUON (£107-8007) SPPI0 JOUONIINISUT pUb ffors Buiysna | SPNIALIOD SOUDWAYIDW B01120421u] 2pia0d 0] £30[0ul0D] 5] e
(€10Z-§800F) SA01IpI0073 Y22} 21G SHHapIS JID JACf §52001 AB0JOULIB] PASUG-SPADPUD]S 2ANSSD
FiN UOpN AUON PUB SIOIWASTHEER Y 9IS 40IDuIpi00)) dB0jouyda ] o1 supid (Bojouyoa; s1S Ji0 pUD JSNILS PUr OIS 2ivpdry e
:AS0jour29] 01 §53008 paseadU]




LT

£29.4

PADOG JOOYIS i
Ag panoaddn pup 0} parussaid s1 yspym ‘wonpongnd (of Gronuup
p4n0) 10daYy QIIgpIuneIoY j00Yag B 840d2.4d J{IM JOOUIS YOV

662 AINS/O0S AAAABY DY VS (£102-8007) "P4BOY |OOUDS ‘SICIRUSIUILPY 31
(€102-8007) “S3PIE (UOHONIIS] . . A I0SSFIDU UBYM LIDD]-B4 PUD
PN PN PO puE ‘5e15 SUIYDRa) SIOIRNSIUIWPY 2115 Sp4vpunIs fO L4a1SDU SSISSU/IONUOU []1M SLDYODD] WOOLSSDIT)
PUSQPMN FODS Y] UO 3]GISS2IIN 2q 1M SUD]
(€107-8002) 1eIS Ajppiyup suoisiaa Suyous pup Suliofuout jIounoo aps pun ffois
FiN UON atopN FUIPES] PUE S[19UNO7T) NI ‘SIOTBISIUNLPY OIS YT YN JUBUIPARIDY JUDPNIS 40f UD] ] BIBUIS 1 SDY DIS YOV
(€107-5002) t.ﬁm Sunjoes saonapad jpuotionsu u Sasuniyo
PN BUON 2UON pue ‘jauuosiad JOSHPF ‘SIOTENSIUIUPY 1S AL pup suwaB0.d 107110UL 0] PASK 3G [im [ PUD DID(J
3 5159
«m.& 7-9007) Hws | - SpAopunis pruaofiiny 3yl Buipnjoul waisds juaissassy pasuq
N AUON AUON Suiyoes) pue ‘sIojRNSUILPY .mﬁm. ‘uapuaiupadng -spappunis 5, 2038 oy Jo sasoyd jjo wr spdionad v GSNLJS
fg10z -ma.o..mv SIQIERSIUUPY 1008 GTION Py Qiigoiunoddy uonnaSIupy j0042g 21qnd
VN AUON AUON a)g pue ‘JuspuajuLadng ‘preog SuILpA0D aui gaoddns Apnf a8 uolDAISTUTUPD PUB PADOG SUIULIA03 Y |
:§59UANI31J2 weaFoad Sul103uoly]
“SOSSD]D HOIUDALDIL]
010¢ 218210415 YBn0.4) parioddins 2q JjIM SIUBPIIS J00Y3S YSIH
0000 4G000°czs | sufoueglinog (£102-8002) Hp1s Buiyova) ‘Sl aSIUIUPY 2115
, sjp03 GISH D Jaau 0f 1ioddns yinul ap1aod sjooyos y3iH
[V L5008 'FS aunmfog (€107-8007) fIb1s Bujyonay SiIDASIHIMPY 1S
Siys
010§ HO0H'CIS | SHfpupg oS (£102-800¢) Hiis Sutopal ‘sapty [ 2jiLL it 24¢nbop sjuBpRIS Suidiay ul Syo0a1 ISISSD SapIY | 211
cipz 6 2pDI8 01 § 2pv.S pup UaLpS1epuUry 0] j00YIS-2.4d tILK
C ISl D2AD0ES sapjdding jooysg -9007) JIp1s Suiyopal SOMASIUIMPY 1S C 1S4 | SUl]52G SjUapnis jjo d0f winAB04d uoisunal b aplac.d sje0YIS

:(JooYyds [ppru pue ‘A1LIUAWI[A ‘[ooy2satd wogy uonisue.l)
Surpnan) spuaaed pue spuapn)s 10§ SIEAEIS LIRIIXNY




6¢C

5195f(NS D1LBPROE 210D SUI UL JUSWIIAIYDE DILUIPEDY  »

pue ‘Aouatogord ysydug e

UL asealoul a1

Aq peulLI=lap o4 [Jim surelSod g9 syl JO $59USALI0aYS A,

{o)crie
299G 4ad) yoIessal paseq A[[BOLIIUSIOS UQ PISE] UOIIONIISU]
‘111 9]31], 2A12331 J0U S0P VAT 2L aSengur) Apenb ySiy opraoad 1M WG] A Moy qLIDSRT T

surergosd 477 w uonedioied
Apunwwod pue |ejuared owoldq(im vy oyl Moy aquoseq  p
C (@) 111 u030AS) NISWISASILIE JUIPMIS pUB
SpIEpURIS 2WApEDY 21WIS Suedw o[iym Aduaidyodd
ystSus dojarsp paAlas SIuApNIs au) jBLf} 0S S1UapnIs
dd1 30 Asuaoyoad ysiSug ayp Sunnseaw Ajjenuue  «
(D@1 111 uoosg) spuapnis siayold
-ystSug-panwi| Joj ssasfoid Aliesd aqenbape Supjpm  «
ZZ1 € U0NDaS Ul paqlIasap seA110alqo
JUILUIADIIL 9]QRINSEAW |BAUUE QY] SUIN2AW  »
110} 2pqeILNoo0e Liedqns sIL1 Jopun Spuny FUIAI02I S[O0YIS
AIEpUODas pue AILIUSWAL]d PIOY |[1M YT 241 MOy 2qLI9saq 2
‘T¢I € uonosg
U1 PaII9Sep $2A1192{Q0 JUSWARILOE 9|QRINSESW [BNUUR
{12 199U 01 SpUNJ UBISQNS 21 98N |[1M YA 941 MOY SQUIDSI]
QueISqnS 2y) Japun parsjsiuiupe pue ‘pejuatus|dun
‘padojeasp 2q 01 SBINAIDE pUR SuBiBoLd oY) 2qLIosaq "B
Bumolol
“[11 33LL 9A1303130U 520D ¥H" 3UL 3y 3pnau] Jsnul ued S1Y1 ‘g IONJO ()91 1€ 095 13d) [

SANIAIOY paimbay]

qusuasmbalr 1y 139wk 01 sue[d 1o FundAW St YT 2yl Moy Jo uondunsagy

{(sue]d [2a3[-[ooyds paaoidde pue swres3ord pare1ado-101ISIp WIOT] UOHBULIONUT ZLIBWWNG )
(11X 2DLL) SiueaSruw] pue S)UIpMIS J5'1 10} sweagoaJ ur jusmssoadwy pauueyg

"SoleUaIEW pue suie a3endue]/Furpeal ur 101)aq 10 A3ua1d1yo1d Sururene wnwiurw g 18 ‘splepue)s
onuapvoy Y&y yovas puv ysySug ul pua1iford aw02aq jpam spUapS JUIHo4d-ysySuF-panul] [jy 17 [805) 3dULULIOLId]




22qLIdSAP ‘sah J1

VING
ON 10 S35

“TH[ 2[1LL YA JUSISISUOD SANALOR 1O 01

QLIISIP ‘SAL I

V/N
ON 10 S X

"SWeI304d pue BnoLINnD

01U $35IN0SAT AA0GE d) Jo uolerodioau]
pue ‘UCHBIUNLIWIOD

puE “SUTHTR) ‘S[BLIFBLL FO) S3I0M]AU
a1u0aa]a “ur vonedianged pue ‘0] ss200y
s[eriereW

jeuonoNIsUL 1o ASojout22) [BUCITRONPS
Jo wewdoossp 10 uonsinboe ayj,

@)

@]

- Ioj Suipiaosd

Aq uaappiyd 77 Jo uononasul a1 aaoadul] g

:2qLI0Sap ‘s34 J1

V/N
ON 10 Sa X

"URIP(HUD Ay Jo

ucneonpa syl ut siuedionted eanoe 3urwossq
pUR JUILUIADIYDE ITWSPRIE diatf) daoadun

0) ua1pjiyo nayl Swidjey ui spuared Jsisse 0
pue [uIp[Iyo

dAa7 4o s|oys afenduel ysiSug saoidun o,

O

o]

— S3I[IULB] JI3U] PUB UBLP[IYD JHT 01 SIALE
Sunel pue yoeeano juared pue ‘saoiales AoL1a]
Ayrwey sweaSold uolzediored Auniwod spiAoLd

1qLISIP “saA I

VIN
ON 10 §3 X

“UBIPIYD JHTJO JUSLEIAIIYIB
awapeae pue Lsuaoyold ysiSug sy 2aoaduy

SANIANOY 2[qQBMO[[Y




133

. "SINDBO 2INJIR] YINS 12YE

SAEP (¢ Uy 1818] 10U aunfie} yans Jo ‘werSoad yons ur uoredronred 1o ‘wessoad
yons ui uonedisied fo) pauiuspt pIya e Jo siusted uLoful [[Im 1L S9AR93[q0
JUSUISASIYOE S|GRINSEOU [ENULE 31) U0 s50I501d axyew 03 5118} YT 21 J]

V/IN SS2IT04J MEIA 03 2AN[IEY UONEIJION 1UdIE] VAT
‘weagold & yons ur paoe|d Sulaq plryd 2yt JO SY29M O0m] UIHM PALJIIOU

aq 1smut sjuaied figak jooyds aij Jo SutuuiBeq 2yl Jee [[OIU SlUspnIs J] JBaA

[ooyos oy Jo SununFoq oy Jeye sAep (¢ UYL J1e] 10U B3k [00Yds snotasad

ViN 241 90UIS Pa]jeaua sjuapnis Jo sjuaied o1 papiacad 2 ISTW SUOIIBOIIIION 110N

"1 9[ILL 9A19931 10U $20P YT YL,

VAT
Aq paiejjo s1 poylaw 1o weagoad suo uey) alow
J1 “uoiionaisut Jo spoyraul pue suiergosd snoLrea
Fuowe Fu11o9(as u spuared sisisse Yy ) ‘11
‘D1QB[IEAE J1 ‘UOIaNIISUI JO poyjaw Jo weigfoid
1310UuE 95005 07 .10 weiSold yans ul pry iyl
[104u2a 03 3UL23p 0] aAry sjuated jeyl suondo ay) il
pue fsanbar
uodn weitSoad yons woy paacial £[21e1paiw]
PIY2 2131 3AkYy 0} 3ary sjuaded jey) 1ySU ay) |
— BuljIelep 3dUBpING USYLIM
sapnjoul jey siySu jejusied o) Sutuierad uonewIOUT Y

ANALOY parmboy




Performance Goal 3: By 2008-09, all students will be taught by highly qualified teachers.

Summary of Needs and Strengths for Professional Development
Based on a needs assessment of teacher data for your district. inctude a narrative that describes
areas of needed professional development and areas where adequate professional development

opportunities exist.

[Description of activities under Title I, Part A, Subpart 1, Grants to LEA]}

STRENGTHS

NEEDS

Fully implemented Beginning Teacher
Support and Assessment Program.

Support and training funded by professional
development funds.

Training in Literacy in the Content Areas
offered to all district teachers of grades 7-12...

CTAP courses available on-line to all teachers.

AVID teachers participate in AVi‘Di--seminars
and summer workshops. o

Teachers of Advanced Placement courses;
participate in AP -Summer Institutes.

Training and acquisition of technology-
based instructional materials.

Opportunities for grade and subject
collaboration.

Subject area conferences/trainings needed.

District support for continued training in

‘implementation of content area programs.

35




"FUIWRL) pIdUBAPR
10 JuawAo]dws Jof S[|1YS [EIUYISI-ISIED “S|[1|S DIWaprot 112y} sA0idwl
01 sayiunuioddo Suuiea) papraoid 2q |[1m siuspms JOY (8 Juswdmbo

£684 sapisqng
FEOF osupdig j9an) | SMoYIDA] LOIWUIPI00 pUB S|RLIBIEL “ULLIEL) ‘WN[NO1IND paAcIdil-AnsSnpul pUe SpIepue)s
necs 20000°€S LOBSISDY P 20,4 “SIOIASIAUDY D1IAPEIL IEM UAWUSI|E WN[NOLLIND PUB JU2Wwd0]9A9p JJBIS YSnoayy e
SAIMPISHS Sint01§§afosdo.an 4 JUSWISISSE
a.m.mu.ﬂ...\mnmk.@ _‘_N\_:G...L-\ nmkm.{b@mrh mmmTu ._m®£w Qu:}z eAnsuawod mﬁmmvu—m.ﬁ—m mﬂmr—ﬁvmmu pue Em.——SOH..._.HH.—O ﬁ@m&n—
cHEL Wal000'Ce wonpaisiSay SAOIDAISTUTHP Y -yoleasal syl Judwa|dwos 03 paued Aja1enbape aq [|m s[euorssajoidereg e
SUDUIDA ] ‘SIS ] g : R "S2U0IINO
VN Ao auiry SAOIDLSIULAP Y T uspnIs pue ‘$21F21RNS [RUOHINNSE ‘Fuuued [BUCHIONISUL U2IMISQ
U 93 SILS1SIAUL PUB MIOM TUSPN)S 8ZA|BUE O] UIBD] [|LM SI9YDR3] e
CEOF ESR\QCW.&% uﬁxms\.:,m. A2UIDL ] SdaLona _u_km&.mﬁ‘&w. ‘Papasu s WNNOLLITD 150 _._uw pue saidusiolap Q:O.ﬁwm.:m
CEOF 2000001 € sasuadg s Hosnpg ‘SLomaStHIp Y JO BIBME SLU023Q |[14+ SIUBWISSOSSE Yawwousq orpotiad Suikojdua Ag e
1S1U2PAJS 1AY0 WOLE SIUAPN)s AJLIOUIW PUE WOeIUI-MO] $Ieaedas Jey)
p P Lioufwn p
ded juawaamyde ay) syewujd 0} A391e.138 1apeodq e Jo Jaed se pasn
3q [[1% SOIAIIIR 1) MOY PUE JUIWIAIIGIE JWIPEIE Juapnis uo joedun
aAlnsod pue ‘apqeanseaw EIIUBISANS B IARY [[1M SAIIAIOE OY) MOH ¢
suayona ] woypwp.ioos | UEld TuswdojaAa(] [BUOLSS3}01 ] U} ojul pajerodioour oq O8[e [|14 wiedsoid
PN DUON aul ] VLG SO ISIUNUP Y V<1 2yl Aq pash uatdo)sasp |euoissajosd pue soigarens Sulyoesj, e
s.4aYo03 | CSUOIRPUSLILICSS] 15(289] pUE BIBP 159) JO UOHRUIWEBXS YTN0.Y) PayIIep]
YN AUON L] SuoIAISIID Y SBAJE U] Ul PATEIUSDLGY 20 |]I4 532un0s21 Juawido[3Aa(] |BUOISSOJOL]
EDEW_..G.U. WAL .mﬁ__.c.mm_ luapnis Uo uo.mﬂ—k:
UOHDAISIUTUP aamsod 1531218 auy sary 1Ryl SIBWI0) pur $21d0] 350U} UD SJBIUIDUOD
FIN BUON UL Nbukwmﬁq pun sus [1im :UEDOU WwnndLLIND QU0 HEUEQO_D_)DD [EUOISSJOL] 3], L]
JOUNOTY UWHRDLLIAY) ‘R[] JUaWdo]daAR( |BUOISS0L ] 243 10] SUQLIBPUALILIODa]
UOUDAISTUTUP Y oUW PUB $30IANDE Juawdo]aaap [BUOISSa)0Ld U Afjenuue
FIN AUON aui g I91ISICY PUD 271S UOIBASAI MBIAS [[IM [10UNC)D WINOLINY pue wea | diystapea] 8yl e
"5]2A9]
210adxa moaq Sutuiiodad sdnoaSqns JueoljugIs SUIAJIUSPL 10} 9)qB[IBAR
p {2q SUILLIO] q LJIUSIS sUIAJRUSPL IO} 3|qefl
st eiep pareFalssesiq siuspnls )¢ 1oy ssarford olwapese AL0J0BSIes
CEOF 2800 ¢ FS Spuadilg 42U JIHIOTY WATAITLINL) 2I0SUD 0] SWIRISAS Juaaeuel B1ep SUIsn AQ PAMaIA3] SI WN[NOLLIND  »
CEOF ansrmal00°1 § SASUIIT DNUS HONDAISHATWUY |/




CEur
CEOF

LA0C FE
022000 §

spuadllg Ui |
$25UBIIT 2N

AOIDUIP 007
UL
PUD AOIDAISTIHIP Y

DSIDAIP 91 139Ul O} WN[IOLLIND UFISIP O} SJOYIRI] DY} SMO[[€ YOIUMm BIED
1591 JO 2SN DY) PUE SJUSLLISSISSE SAITBLIWING PUR AIJBULIOJ 10} JUSWaFeURLI
2ep Suisn ul s o1 Suturen apiacud sIoures] wilsAs USLIATBRUR BIBQ

‘Suruaesy juspnis pue so1oead
WOO0ISSE]D 2401d WU 0) STUDWISSISSE PUE B)ED ISN pUE PUESIapuU[)

pue ‘uoneanNpa s Py 1191y ul syua.ced asjoau]

tuaea] ﬂ_cuv:um e djay 03 suopuaatiul eridordde
pue Aptes AJIuapl pue WOGISSE[D a1} Ul J0IABY3( JUAPNIS daoadwy

: tAousrdyo.rd ysySug papmi] s
muzuvim pug “(p¥)u31e) pue palyis aie Oym SIUAPNIS SUIPNIIUL) SPIaU
Suruieap [B103ds YlM SHUIPNGS ‘SAN[IQESIP YILM SIUIPNYS ALTe[nanded

‘51415 SUINIBI] JUIIYIP YIIM SJUIPNIS JO SPIAU dU) SSIIPPE PUE YOBA ],

10) SI9YDE3] [qEUI 0) Fuluieal apiaoad [im yYET 24l MOH

96EL
Y1174

SOEL
96¢L

Fots
CEOF

205

H224700€ 8

Jounin
20088

SIHAUIZUROUU
Bunaapy
sayddng Suriaopy

ssujiop
sajddng Suiraapy
] aspajay
SunnnLg

LYINCT 2
Suruo.a

SAOIDNSITUWP
‘juppUantiadng
Ajuno ) 1o1481g

SuaqUIapy .mmSEEo )
pup qouno)) “dnoin
SEOIDLSHAUP

StaqUIBp J12UR0D) )1
- JOOYIY SO NS P Y

5|B05 puk SPaau [IM 2]BINSUIUILIOD 2B SUOLBPUSLLILIODA
2l 1Byl 2nsUS pue ug[] Juawdo[aaa( [RUOISSJOI] Sy} AULIEXS
[[lM PUE A[jEOUUR ISB3[ 18 PIIONpUod aq [jIM So[HAIIE Suluur]d 21893eNng

sopwuoD Juawdo|saa [BUOISSa]01d
[15UN07 WNNALLIND

JBIS 100408

diysiopea]

§{1UR0Y) JUS JOOYIS

'sarpanoe ewidolaasp Jruoissajord
SuipieGal SUCIRPUSWLIONS 2[RI PUB 2183Sa] 0] 5158 Je[nSal v uo
1990 OUM SJULpPN]S pue ‘syuated ‘s1oyoea) epnjoul Aew sdnotd Fuimoljoy oy,

wowdo)aasp [euolssajoad Jo] seunpuadxa
anosdde pue ‘puswirosas ‘uerd 0y ApenSes Buneaw s|1oUNOY 1S |00YIS

el
VAT 241 jo ueneaedard ayy wm pue sanianoe yuawdopaap [Buoissajold
Jo Suruueyd ayy w pajeroqe) (oo 2aey spuaded pue ‘puuocsidd jooyas
jueA2paa 1o siedouiad ‘sjpuoissajosdered ‘saayosa) ‘YA Y MOH




[

‘spaau JuaLdo]aAa(] [BUOLISSRI0I PRJLIUIPI S 190w 03

spunf q 1vd ‘i
Suipuny Jo asn sy aeusisap A|laendoldde o sieow urea |, diysispes oyl e

AL} 2412220 JOU OP 2 M
. (6111 uon2ag jo spusmadinbas
241 19911 0} Jaedqns sIY) 13pun SpUNy asn [IM VAT 243 MOH 01




Environments Conducive to Learning (Activities):

Please list the activities or programs supported by all NCLB or state funded programs that the
LEA will implement to support students physically, socially. emotionally, intellectually, and
psvchologically in environments that are conducive to learning. Include programs and strategies
designed to address students” barriers to learning {(e.g. attendance and behavior). Include a copy
of the LEA’s code of conduct or policy regarding student behavior expectations.

ACTIVITIES

Comprehensive Safety Plan updated annually

Conduct Code

Regularly scheduled emergency drills

Friday Night Live/Club Live

Small class sizes throughout the district

Paraprofessionals in the classrooms

School Attendance Review Board (SARB)

Response to Intervention/Behavioral Support Plans
Counseling available.throuéh Sterra County M.ental Health
Juvenile Justice Coﬁﬁﬁission |

PowerSchool access

ROP classes include workplace safety training as part of the curriculum

Peacebuilders and Peace Mediators are in place in district schools

43




Performance Goal 4: All students will be educated in learning environments that are safe,

druig-free, and conducive fo learning.

Safe and Drug Free Schools and Communities (SDFSC) and Tobacco Use Prevention Education

(TUPE)

Prevention Program Performance Indicators (4115(a)(1)(B)):

The LEA is required to establish a biennial goal for all of the performance indicators listed
below. List specific performance indicators for each grade level served, and for each listed
measure, as well as the date of, and results from, the baseline administration of the Healthy Kids

Survey:
Most Recent Biennial
Alcohol, Tobacco, Other Drug Use, and Violence Preveation Survey date: Goal
Performance Measures Spring, 2007 (Performance
From the California Healthy Kids Survey Baseline Data Indicator)

The percentage of students that have ever tried tobacco will 7th 22% | 7th 18%
decrease biennially by: Oth  35% | 9th 31%
The percentage of students that have used cigarettes within the | 7th 3% | Tth 1%
past 30 days will decrease biennially by: 9th 13% | oth 11%
11th 12% | 1tth 10%

The percentage of students that have used marijuana will 7th_ 3% | Tth 1%
decrease biennially by: ' 9th 28% [ Oth 26%
N | tith  20% § 1ith 18%

The percentage of students 'that .héﬁié used alcohIOI within the 7th 9% 7th 7%
past 30 days will decrea‘se_:?_i;enniallx_by: 9th  26% 9t 24%
L | ith  24% | 1ith  22%

The percentage of students that have used marijuana within 7th 0% 7th 0%
the past 30 days will de'crease biennially by: 9th 11% 9th 9%
11th 12% 1ith 10%

The percentage of students who feel very safe at school will 7th 12% 7th 15%
increase biennially_by;. ' 9th  27% 9th 30%
1ith  56% 11th  5%%

The percentage of students that have been afraid of being 7th 12% 7th 10%
E;:ften up during the past 12 months will decrease biennially 9th 4% 9L 2%
1ith 0% | 11th 0%

45




Ly

SSIIALDY 20

, SWIOOISSE] ) SULIBD
s[ooyog SuLe) WaWdO[9Ad( INOA

Cl-L AJOLY LUONESSa) 9S(]-0098Q0 X
: swIBol] 90UBISISSY Uapmyg
30IAIRG .\Q.E:EEoU\_ch.ﬁmmA-oo_iom

cl-2 AJOLY . $2151[04 [00YDS b4

cl-¢ AJOLY 7 SOANBUIANY BAENSO X

Cl-6 AJOLY s1apear] 1994 pue Sutdjag-193d X

Cl-L AJdOLY . Furoay ¥
Kowooapy pue AoRISNT BIPIIN

- AJOLY UOITBIOqR}[0T) ANUNWWOY) pue A|(we,f ¥
. S2UTAIBAG [RIUDUIUOIIAUY

- AJOLY Su19sunoy) pUB UOJIUBAISIU] A]leq X

Cl-6 AQOLV UGIIN|0S3Y/UOHBIPSIA I01[JUOD) XY
o : SueI30id |00Y0S JOYY

513437 3peaD 1981E L SM04 AQOLY WEAS0.LJ SAINAINY NIRYD

T molpewiojur pajsanbai 1ay)o (e ap1acid pue weigoxd uonussaxd
aa1suaydwos ayy jo wred se juswadwl [[Ix YHT 2y A)LaloR Joea J0] X0q Ayl dPayd ‘(q xipuaddy ur pajio yoressal oy} uo paseg
{(D)(1)(®) STIp) SPVIABIY PISEQ-IEISIY

8661 8007/8661 8661 08 T 89 AJOLY LAATY 1aloag
000¢ 000¢ 000¢T 61¢ 821 AdOLY S19p|IN{Iea
800T/50 8007/S 800¢ 0C1 - TI-6 AJOLY S.10JBIPITA] 9083 J/SI9P[INIIBIJ
ajeq azlg S|aA} SO0,
aed B
Surtuyea ), uoneindog aprin AGOLY awe) weadotd paseg-aouddg
1es aseyaang
uws yasae), LYALY w304

‘uonmuisofu parsanbas 4ayjo [y apraosd puv ‘suoydagas
winaSo.ud anod mojaq apnpuy “sjaaa) apvas 128401 2y w1 SJUpNIS 3y} Jo 2401 10 Jua242d )¢ 20425 07 Juaardust puv dopy M YT
oy swnaSod pasvq dporfiuaios ayp 151y < xipuaddy wod ] D xipuaddy woif pa1oofas (20uajora pun asn SHap 4210 SN JOYOOY

‘asn 0200q0) aaasd Qjaanoaffa 01 20ua1os &q uoaosd sumiSoad) suivaSoad pasvq-aouaids ayp 151 puv ppusIsap ysnut YT 241
:((D)(1)(e) STTF) SWBIB01] PISEE IUIDS




6F

pasnoo] e Wwn[natma pug swexsord oyy jo [y usuntedsp uoneqold aU) 10 10WISIP [BD0] TS A] IDUILS SASUILJO JUS[OTA IO JOYOOR
“Bnip 10y Aprewiad swerdoad sy) 01 parioyal axe A3y ] padua|[eyd A[[eloTAryaq pue ‘pojfadxo ‘uanbul[ap ayi ST paalss uonendod
YL . SPaaU 1831BIT,, Yim SIUSPNIS SB PIIJIIUSPI UG dABY JBY) SIUSPNIS JO pasudwiod ate swei5o.d [00yds saneII)[e 21} JO [V

L (I<]lp] 114 uonosg)
‘paau 15918213 dY1 YiM SIUIPNIS PUR S[O0YIS S, YT I 0} pNoFIe) o [[Im SA0IAISS weafoxd ﬁo@mﬁ SIS MO0y aqLIosap Aportg
H(@M@PIPLIH) SAPUNWWO)) PUE S[COYIS 3.4, SNI( PUE LS AI0)ePUEIA]

oﬁm@@\s BE.&@ mﬁ uo. @usm:psm 2q :§ wMIU 10931 JSOUL Y} JO SHNSIY

'P2193][00 BIBp UOdN Paseq 198 3 [[1M S[BOD) PIAONPUOD ST L3AINS oﬁ st yoes porepdn g [[1 §HD 243 WOIJ BIep surjaseq

"21JJO) IOMISI(T 2UJ PUE $B11S [0OT0S 18 J[qE[IeAr
3¢ pue JauIaju| 3yl uo pajsod aq [ SHYYS AL "samnseaw soweuniofrad (DSI(IS) SANUNWWIo) Pue S[eoydg a1 Sni(J pue
ayes ay) Suneaw uo wodar ssargosd e apnyout yargm (DYUVS) spre) woday ANMIqeIunoddy [0S 2yl ysyand [ gODS 1.4 yoey

_ "KIIIQR[IBAE $,)[NS2I UOLBN[RAR 31} JO 29130U paplaosd

aq [m argnd sy moy Suipnjout orgnd 213 0] 9[qRTEAR OPBWI 9q [[IM S1[NSI UCTIBI{RAR S MOy 2qLIosa(] swersord g4 pue
SIS dYi 1o saunseaw aouewiopad Sutuiene premo) ssasdord 1odar Aporjqnd 01 9sn [ ] ay) sutpsw pue sdags ayp 9quI0se(q
H((@(D)(¥) STTY) Sunaodayy dNqng pue sHMsANY Jo 250}

"Q0US[0TA PUR ‘STNIP ‘003B40}

‘[OYO2[B 01 PAIB[RL SIUSPIDUL puk SUCISUAdSNS UC BIEP }O9[[00 0] SNUIUOY) "S10B Jud[01A ul uonedionaed pue (JO 1V JO asn Ul ploAe
0] SUCITUAIUIL PUE *S3PMIIE UL S3TUBYD ‘0T pajsmaouy] UT JimoI3 $$0Ssk 0] SOLI9S WINYNoLLng 18k s1891-1s0d puw -aud a1pduios sjuspyg
'$3an1AN0E pue sweifold UL JO SSAUSATINNIIR Y] SUIHIIAP 01 PIZA[BUE 3¢ [[IM ASAING SPIY AR BILIOII[RD) 2] JO SINSIY

wersoxd

ay) usyISuans pue aaosdulr *auLaT 0) PAsn aq [[Im UOHEBN[EAS 3} JO SINSAI 93 M0y 2qurosa(] urerdord uonuoaald 99UaolA pue 9sn
Brp 19130 0998q0] JOYOOTE S, VT Y1 JO SSOUDAIIAJJD O} JO SUONEN[BAS IBMSS119NPU0d [[IM YT AU MO0Y 10F UondIrosap € apIacL]
H((¥)(D(e) S11F) 1wdwdAcIdW] SNONUNUO)) pUL UOEN[BAT




IS

VI/IN

yuafeainba awy (njg 3J}1 L/U01ISOg

(Tellal
0ZFP0 [UO1102s apo)) A)ajes pue HESEV "suonisod ﬁﬂucﬁ AdNLL [[B 103 uoneinSyuos Surgyels (1) Jus[eamba W) [[N] 9PIAOIJ

((EXDOZEPOT 2P0 K19J8S % YIBIH) Suorisog papunyg FdA.L

‘swrerdoxd £yunoo 01 parrayal 21e sroun jurudald [y




Activities listed above K-12 Ongoing CSIS Annual No Cost
assist students in All Staff Maintenance
completing district Accurately

5.2 graduation requirements Tracks Dropout

(Dropouts) .
or determining Rate
alternative paths to
graduation.
The school district 10-12 Annual UC/CSU 7375
offers a full array of Assessment & Entrance 7396
Advanced Placement Scheduling Requirements
courses and students Four-Year Met
may access these Planning CSIS Annual

5.3 COurses. All Staff Maintenance

(Advanced

Placement) Teachers are trained in 10-12 Annual AP Completion of 4035
Advanced Placement Institutes Training 7393
teaching and AP Teachers
curriculum.
AP Exams are offered at 10-12 Annual School No Cost
each secondary school Scheduling Schedules
site. Administration

Additional Mandatory Title I Descriptions

Please include in the space below the following descriptions mandated by NCLB legislation. If
the LEA has already included any of the descriptions, they do not need to be provided again
here; please indicate the page number or section of the Plan where this information is included.

Please describe the poverty criteria that will be used to select school attendance areas under
Section 1113.

Sierra-Plumas Joint Uniﬁgd'fSéhool District has an enrollment of less that 1000 ADA. This
section is N/A. o

Please describe how teachers, in consultation with parents, administrators, and pupil services
personnel in targeted assistance schools under Section 1115 will identify the eligible children

most in need of services under this part.

SPJUSD currently has no targeted assistance schools.

53




Additional Mandatory Title I Descriptions
(continued)

Coordination of Educational Services

In the space below, please describe how the LEA will coordinate and integrate educational
services at the LEA or individual school level in order to increase program effectiveness,
eliminate duplication, and reduce fragmentation of the instructional program. Include programs
such as:

Even Start; Head Start; Reading First; Early Reading First and other preschoo!l programs
(including plans for the transition of participants in such programs to local elementary school
programs; services for children with limited English proficiency; children with disabilities;
migratory children; neglected or delinquent youth; Native American (Indian) students served
under Part A of Title VII; homeless children; and immigrant children.

Currently SPTUSD has no students identified as immigrant children. The homeless population is
served at each individual site using homeless funds to ensure equal opportunity to all program
offerings. Augmentation of the costs for programs that would be financially prohibitive is
provided through the homeless grant.

55




ASSURANCES

To assure the LEA’s eligibility for funds included in this Plan, the Superintendent must
provide an original signature below attesting to compliance with all of the following
statements.

GENERAL ASSURANCES

1. Each such program will be administered in accordance with all applicable statutes,
regulations, program plans, and applications.

2. The LEA will comply with all applicable supplement not supplant and maintenance of effort
requirements.

3. (a) The control of funds provided under each program and title to property acquired with
program funds will be in a public agency, a non-profit private agency, institution,
organization, or Indian tribe, if the law authorizing the program provides for assistance to
those entities; (b) the public agency, non-profit private agency, institution or organization, or
Indian tribe will administer the funds and property to the extent required by the authorizing
law.

4, The LEA will adopt and use proper methods of administering each such program, including -
(a) the enforcement of any obligations imposed by law on agencies, institutions,
organizations, and other recnplents responsible for carrying out each program; and (b) the
correction of deficiencies in proglam operatlons that are identified through audits,
manitoring, or evaluatlon M

5. The LEA will cooperate in carrymg out any evaluation of each such program conducted by,
or for, the State educatlonal agency, the Secretary, or other Federal officials.

6. The LEA will usé such ﬁsc’al '_c__o_ntro] and fund accounting procedures as will ensure proper
disbursement of, and accounting for, Federal funds paid to the applicant under each such
program. ' c

7. The LEA will — {a) submit such reports to the State educational agency (which shall make the
reports available to the Governor) and the Secretary as the State educational agency and
Secretary may require to:enable the State educational agency and Secretary to perform their
duties under each such: program; and (b) maintain such records, provide such information,
and afford such access to the records as the State educational agency (after consultation with
the Governor) or the Secretary may reasonably require to carry out the State educational
agency’s or the Secretary’s duties.

8. The LEA has consulted with teachers, school administrators, parents, and others in the
development of the local consolidated application/LEA Plan to the extent required under

Federal law governing each program included in the consolidated application/LEA Plan.

9. Before the application was submitted, the LEA afforded a reasonable opportunity for public
comment on the application and considered such comment.

57



]
[Re]

24,

25,

26.

27.

28.

29.

. Inform eligible schools of the local educational agency’s authority to obtain waivers on the

school’s behalf under Title IX.

. Coordinate and collaborate, to the extent feasible and necessary as determined by the local

educational agency, with the State educational agency and other agencies providing services
to children, youth, and families with respect to a school in school improvement, corrective
action, or restructuring under section 1116 if such a school requests assistance from the local
educational agency in addressing major factors that have significantly affected student
achievement at the school.

Ensure, through incentives for voluntary transfers, the provision of professional development,
recruitment programs, or other effective strategies, that low-income students and minority
students are not taught at higher rates than other students by unqualified, out-of-field, or
inexperienced teachers.

Use the results of the student academic assessments required under section 1111{b}3}, and
other measures or indicators available to the agency, to review annually the progress of each
school served by the agency and receiving funds under this part to determine whether all of
the schools are making the progress necessary to ensure that all students will meet the State’s
proficient level of achievement on the State academic assessments described in section
1111(b)}3) within 12 years from the baseline year described in section 111 1{B)(2)E)ii).

Ensure that the results from the academif: assessments required under section 1111(b)(3) will
be provided to parents and teachers as soon as is practicably possible after the test is taken, in
an understandable and uniform format and, to the extent practicable, provided in a language

“or other mode of communication that the parents can understand.

Assist each school served by"t"he agency and assisted under this part in developing or
identifying examples-of high-quality, effective curricula consistent with sectton
1T11{bY8)D) and California Education Code Section 64001.

Ensure that schools in school improvement status spend not less than ten percent of their Title
1 funds to provide professional development (in the area[s] of identification to teachers and

principals) for each fiscal year.

Prepare and disseminate an annual LEA report card in accordance with section 1111(h)(2).

. Where appli.c'éble_, the app.'licant will comply with the comparability of services requirement

under section 1120A(c). In the case of a local educational agency to which comparability
applies, the applicant has established and implemented an agency-wide salary schedule; a
policy to ensure equivalence among schools in teachers, administrators, and other staff; and a
policy to ensure equivalence among schools in the provision of curriculum materiais and
instructional supplies. Documentation will be on file to demonstrate that the salary schedule
and local policies result in comparability and will be updated biennially.

TITLE I, PART D — SUBPART 2

3t

Where feasible, ensure that educational programs in the correctional facility are coordinated
with the student’s home school, particularly with respect to a student with an individualized
education program under Part B of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act.

59



36,

37.

s A description of the type and costs of technology to be acquired with Ed Tech funds,
including provisions for interoperability of components.

s A description of how the applicant will coordinate activities funded through the Ed Tech
program with technology-related activities supported with funds from other sources.

* A description of how the applicant will integrate technology into curricula and
instruction, and a timeline for this integration.

e Innovative delivery strategies — a description of how the applicant will encourage the
development and use of innovative strategies for the delivery of specialized or rigorous
courses and curricula through the use of technology, including distance-learning
technologies, particularly in areas that would not otherwise have access to such courses
or curricula due to geographical distances or insufficient resources.

» A description of how the applicant will use technology effectively to promote parental
involvement and increase communication with parents.

e Collaboration with adult literacy service providers.

* Accountability measures — a description of the:process and accountability measures that
the applicant will use to evaluate the extent to which activities funded under the program
are effective in integrating technology into curricula and instruction, increasing the ability
of teachers to teach, and enablino student to reach challenging state academic standards.

e Supporting resources — a descnptlon of the supportmg resources, such as services,
software, other electronically delivered learning materials, and print resources that
will be acquired to ensure successful and effective uses of technology.

The LEA must use a minimum of 25 percent of their fundsto provide ongoing, sustained, and
intensive high quality professional development in the integration of advanced technology
into curricula and’ mstructlon and in using those technologles to create new learning
environments. : :

Any LEA that does not receive services at discount rates under section 254(h)(5) of the
Communications Act of 1934 (47 U.S.C. 254(h)(5)) hereby assures the SEA that the LEA
will not use any Title II, Part D funds to purchase computers used to access the Internet, or to
pay for direct costs associated with accessing the Internet, for such school unless the school,
school board, local educational agency, or other authority WIth responsibility for
admmlstratlon of such school:

o hasin place a pohcy of Internet safety for minors that includes the operation of a
technology. protection measure with respect to any of its computers with Internet
access that protects against access through such computers to visual depictions that
are obsceng, child pornography, or harmful to minors; and

o is enforcing the operation of such technology protection measure during any use of
such computers by minors; and

o has in place a policy of Internet safety that includes the operation of a technology
protection measure with respect to any of its computers with Internet access that
protects against access throngh such computers to visual depictions that are obscene
or child pomography, and is enforcing the operation of such technology protection
measure during any use of such computers.

o Any LEA that does receive such discount rates hereby assures the SEA that it will
have in place a policy of Internet safety for minors required by Federal or State law.

61



»  Security procedures at school and while students are on the way te and from school.

¢ Prevention activities that are designed to create and maintain safe, disciplined, and
drug-free environments.

e A crisis management plan for responding to violent or traumatic incidents on school
grounds.

¢ A code of conduct policy for all students that clearly states the responsibilities of
students, teachers, and administrators in maintaining a classroom environment that:

Allows a teacher to communicate effectively with all students in the class.
Allows all students in the class to learn.

Has consequences that are fair, and developmentally appropriate.
Considers the student and the circumstances of the situation.

Is enforced accordingly.

C o o o0

50. The application and any waiver request under section 4115(a}3) (to allow innovative

activities or programs that demonstrate substantial likelihood of success) will be available for
public review after submission of the application.

TITLE IV, PART A, SUBPART 3

51.

The LEA assures that it has, in effect, a written policy providing for the suspension from
school for a period of not less than one year of any student who is determined to have brought
a firearm to school or who.possesses a firearm at school and the referral of a student who has
brought a weapon or.firearm to the criminal or juvenile justice system. Such a policy may
allow the Superin_t_éﬁdent to modify such suspension requirement for a student on a case-by-
case basis. P

TITLE V,PART A

52.

53,

The LEA has provided, in the allocation of funds for the assistance authorized by this part
and in the planning, design, and implementation of such innovative assistance programs, for
systematic consultation with parents of children attending elementary schools and secondary
schools in the area served by the LEA, with teachers and administrative personnel in such
schools, and with such other groups involved in the implementation of this part (such as
librarians, school gounselors, and other pupil services personnel) as may be considered
appropriate by the LEA.

The LEA will comply with this Part, including the provisions of section 5142 concerning the
participation of children enrolled in private nonprofit schools.

54. The LEA will keep such records, and provide such information to the SEA, as may be

55.

reasonably required for fiscal audit and program evaluation.
The LEA will annually evaluate the programs carried out under this Part, and that evaluation:

e will be used to make decisions about appropriate changes in programs for the subsequent
year;

63



SIGNATURE PAGE

~ Stanford J. Hardeman

Print Name of Superintendent

Signature of Superintendent

Date

65



2
(O]

Performance indicator: The percentage of hmited-English-proficient students
who are at or above the proficient level in mathematics on the State’s assessment,
as reported for performance indicator 1.2.

Performance Goal 3: By 2005-2006, all students will be taught by highly qualified
teachers.

i
—

Performance indicator: The percentage of classes being taught by “highly
qualified” teachers (as the term is defined in section 9101(23) of the ESEA), in
the aggregate and in “high-poverty” schools (as the term is defined in section
111 HR)(THC)(viii) of the ESEA).

Lo
PO

Performance indicator: The percentage of teachers receiving high-quality
professional development. (See definition of “professional development” in
section 9101(34).)

[FB]
LI

Performance indicator: The percentage of paraprofessionals (excluding those
with sole duties as translators and parent invelvement assistants) who are
qualified. (See criteria in section 1119(c) and (d).)

Performance Goal 4: All students will be educated in learning environments that are
safe, drug free, and conducive to learning.

4.1  Performance indicator: The percentage of per31stentiy dangerous schools, as
defined by the State.

Performance Goal 5: All students will graduate from high school,

5.1  Performance indicator: The percentage of students who graduate from high
school, with a regular diploma:
. disaggregatéd by race, ethnicity, gender, disability status, migrant status,
English proficiency, and status as economically disadvantaged; and,

s calculated in the same manner as used in National Center for Education
Statistics reports on Common Core of Data.

5.2 Performance indicator: The percentage of students who drop out of school:
+ disaggregated by race, ethnicity, gender, disability status, migrant status,
English proficiency, and status as economically disadvantaged; and
e calculated in the same manner as used in National Center for Education
Statistics reports on Common Core of Data.

67



09

R X 01919 WeIF03] UONUIAII] SUDOUS BIOSAUUIIA]

10 X g019 30U305210PY 10} SJiTYS 159n0)-Suoi |

1 2av X X X X 8019 SuruleL], w, SIPISAT S.U1M08

S X 7106 foudljisey pue diysiopea]

B X X goiy PULA 18] v doay

"l X €01 SIB3.A 3|QIpaIoL]

a0V 3 -2l JA0S W20l UB)) |

R ET X X -2l . J03[04 jooyasald Alad 2doagEIH

3 X 90l | SWEn) 101ABLAgE POOD

> X g§o19 UOISENSY T AIPUSLL

) X X ¥ X X IR B 1)Uy sunuee [ziustadxy sexa) 1seq

D X 901y : $52001§ 10} S[|1)S SI981y AMBT

2V X » X X ! NoA °f 0], 3dvd

) X X RO ¢ 19M04 Suido)

) X SSa11§ QIRLINEL, PliyD Jof Adesay ], [PIOIARLE JAIUIUS0D

5] X sal[Iwes . asnqy [BNXag Pl 103 AdeIdy ] [BIOIABLAY SALILE0))

X X X X ooy | Qrunwinoyy j0oLps suneeeiosd wawdopasq plyd

X X Zrery | - weigold Uonanpay sumuL] asurg 1apiog

X X Z1 03 6 (SP10131§ PI0AY 1 SUILIEdT pue SultIRL] S33IY) SYILY

X X X 3§09 wWiSIBIS [V

S X X X X 201§ $28Yy $S010Y

1509, "ADCE LINGA IIUIOIA s8N 0208qO] Joqoay ] operny | - JweN
S53UAAIZR))2 UDAOKT 10) [218352) 225 S|9A2] 9PEIS 1951 pUE S3LUOMNO weis0.d papusi|

SweAS0I paseg-[00YdS

(s1nsay Swinan) < /AI0SIOSIUMSs MARANY > 19

(|aued .En_xm :u01EoNPY 10 WatuLedd(] $218I§ paNun) < G586 ApOI/ISIEI0dps gAMM/7aN > |

(SwrISel] 1APOIN (UONUSABIJ ASNY 3DUEISqNS 10} 121ua)))< /A0E Bsywes sweSoidapouwdiy > 10

"o sjundangg opeIo|ar) Jo NS )< T RS TAC; PO ST G/AUST /NP OPBIo[00 MMM/ > g

(SWRIB0IE PAIEDI[E A -L[DIEDSDY (13IUST) 2IN0SSY SPIY AYIEDH BIUIOPIRD) < BI0 SPISAGIEoGBIIO) B3 MA/7 O > 1Y

o ‘werSord yoea 01 3yioads LONRILIOIUL DARY S3TISq2M Y31Lm SUneoIpul 90u13fal MInb
O NUBWE AL JO UWAGS 1SB] 3 UL P00 Ay mopad pals] a3e sawesng pus uonejndod 1514 ‘uonduosep s, weideld gora IN0E punog 3 UBd UONBLIINIUL [BUOLIPPE 3194M SOIEqRAL "SIINSTY
Junian voneangnd s uones o uawnedag [82) 2 U1 passnosip os(e are sweiFord 253 J0 WO IVUI(OIA JO UCNUIAI] PUE APIIS Y 10} 191U3)) 5,0pRIOI0T JO AHSISAUL BY 10 ‘[auBd
1odxsy § uonuanp:| [0 uswedac] SO PALL] “UCHUSAL| 3570y SIUBISGNS JOF 03Ua)) AU “ISIUAD 80100533 SPIY AR BILIOHIED JLL $IIUREE SUIMO|[C} aU} JO U0 10 IO £q werSosd japows 10
“£18)dLUBXD "PRIRPIRA-UIEISIL B SB POLJIUAPI Ua0y oAk stuerSoad pasr au Jo yoeq swesFord uonuassad paseq-1ooyas BUIMO||0) A1) 0] SSAUIAICRILD §O IIIPIAS pap1acad sy 1oIBasa) PIsE-SoUdIag

SWRIG0.J PISEY-UINDS

J XIANJddV




|¥2

U2V (g 01 ) saujwue, wergol ] satwre,] Swuayduang

D) AjunuwiEuo)) 030rGO [, 01 UCNDIPPY 25eUSD Sunddolg

D SOLHUE ] {Ua1p|lyD) 34YS) UIPILYD TUNEINPT SR PUE $100U0S

123014 UOIUSAIE]

BRSO Ajunwie)) WIDISIMPIA ({30URISISDY PUR SSBUSIRMY BN | SIUAPNIS) 1818 109{01
00U (£ 01 §) suaied 13 2214 S0 2l 10§ suLedaig




APPENDIX E

Promising or Favorable Programs

Either the United States Department of Education’s Expert Panel, the University of Colarado’s Center tor the Study and Prevention of
Violence, or the Center for Substance Abuse Prevention has identifted the programs listed below as producing a consistent positive
pattern of results (CSAP) or have evidence of a deterrent effect (Biueprints) but otherwise did not match all of the criteria established
by these agencies o be identified as an exemplary or model program. The code in the last columwn of the chart provides a quick
reference indicating which web sites have information specitic to each program.

A< http: A www californiahealthvkids.org > (California | lealthy Kids Resource Center)

B: < hitp:/Avww.colorado.edu/espy/blueprints/model/overview. html = (University of Colorade: Blueprints)
€ hup://modelprograms.samhsa.goy > (Center tor Substance Abuse Prevention)
D: htp/Awww2.ed.goviadmins/iead/safety/exemplary0 i /panel.htmi > (United States Department ol Education: Expert Panel)

E: < hitpwww gettineresults.org/ > {Getting Results}

Name Grade. or Alcohol Tobacco Drug Violence Youti Web
Setting . Dev. site
Adolescent Alcohol Prevention Trial | Sto7 X B C
Aggression Replacement Training School X D
Aggressors, Victims, and Bystanders | 6t 9 X D
Al’sPal’s: Kids Making Heaithy Pre Kto 2 X D
Choices
Baby Safe (Substance Abuse Free Families X X X C
Environment) Hawaii
Basement Bums 6to 8 X A
Be a Star Kio6 . X C
Behavioral Monitoring and Tto 8 : : X X C
Reinforcement Lo -
Bilingual/Bicuttural Counscling and Communities X SR X C
Support Services ] e :
Bully Proofing Your Schoot Ktod P X B
CAPSLE (Creating a Peaceful Klos. - X B
School Learning Environment)
Club Hero |1 6 X C
Coca-Cola Valued Youth Program | School X B
(CCVYP) o
Colorado Youth Leadership Project 7 X C
Comer School Development School b B
Program {CSDP}
Eariscourt Social Skills Group K6 X B
Program
Effective Black Parenting Program Families X B
(EBPP) . .
Facing History and Ourselves 7.t0 12 X D
Family Health Promotion-. -~ Families X X X X C
FAST Track . |l 1to6 B
Get Real About Violence L Ktol2 C
Growing Healthy Ktob X X X D
Intensive Protective Supervision Community X B
Program
lowa Strengthening Families Family b B
Program
Kids Intervention with Kids in 61012 X X X X X C
School (KIKS)
Let Each One Teach One Mentoring X D
Linking the Interests of Families and 1t05 X B,C,
Teachers {LIFT) D
Lion’s Quest Working Toward Peace [ 5t0 @ X D
Massachuselts Tobacco Control Tto 12 X cC
Program
Michigan Model for Comprehensive | Kto 12 X X X D
School Health Education

73




SIERRA COUNTY SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT
OFFICE OF ED UCATION UNIFIED SCHOOL D ISTRICT

STANTFORD J. HARDEMAN
SUPERINTENDENT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice Is Hereby Given That

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board, and

Sierra County Office of Education

~will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, October 9, 2012, at 6:00 P.M. at
Downieville School, for the purpose of:

Receiving public comment on textbooks or instructional
materials, or both, in each subject that is consistent with
the content and cycles of the curncu!um framework
adopted by the State board.

The Governing Board will also make a determination as to the availability of
laboratory science equipment as applicable to science laboratory courses
offered in grades 9 to 12 inclusive (Education Code 60119).

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District will determine through a
resolution that they have adhered to all laws and regulations regarding the
expenditure of instructional materials funding.

’ ‘Stanford J Hardeman

P.O.BOX 15 7 « 305SOUTH LINCOLN STREET » SIERRAVILLE, CA 96126 « 30} 994-1044 « FAX (530) 994 -1045



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
RESOLUTION NO. 12-007
SUFFICIENCY OF TEXTBOOKS OR INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Sierra County Office of Education, in

order to comply with the requirements of Education Code 60119, held a public hearing on
October 9, 2012, at 6 o’clock, which is on or before the eighth week of school and which
did not take place during or immediately following school hours, and;

WHEREAS, the Board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing by posting it in
at least three public places within the district stating the time, place, and purpose of the
hearing, and;

WHEREAS, the Board encouraged participation by parents/guardians, teachers, members, of
the community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and;

WHEREAS, information provided at the public hearing detailed the extent to which
textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all students, including English learners,
in the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District, and;

WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that
each student, including English learners, has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to
use in class and to take home, which may include matetials in a digital format but shall not
include photocopied sheets from only a portion of a textbook or instructional materials copied
to address a shortage, and,

WHEREAS, between the 2008-09 through the 2012-13 fiscal years, the definition of
“sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” also means that all students who are enrolled
in the same course within the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Schoo! District, have standards-
aligned textbooks or instructional materials from the same adoption cycle, and;

WIHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student,
including English lcarners, that are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent
with the cycle and content of the curriculum frameworks in the following subjects;

Mathematics Saxon - Math K-4, Grades K, 1,2, 3
Macmillan/McGraw-Hill/Glencoe - California Mathematics — Grades 4-7
Prentice Hall - Geometry, Grades 8-12
Prentice Hall - Pre-Algebra, Grades 8-12
Glencoe - Algebra I, Grades 8-12
Glencoe - Algebra I1, Grades 8-12
Houghton Mifflin - Pre Calculus
Houghton Mifflin - Calculus




Science Glencoe/McGraw Hill — Biology, Chemistry, Physics
Harcourt — California Edition, Grades 2-5
Holt — Earth Science - 6, Life Science - 7, Physical Science - 8

History/ Glencoe — Geography
Social Science Prentice Hall —-Am. Government, Economics

Holt — US History
Holt - Medieval to Early Modern Times

Holt - United States History, Independence to 1914

Holt Rinehart Winston — Ancient Civilizations, Grades 6, 7, 8
Houghton-Mifflin — Neighborhoods, Communities, US History -
Grades K-5™

McDougall-Littell — Modern World

English/Language Arts (including the English language development component of an
adopted program  SRA/McGraw Hill - Open Court Reading — K-6
Holt, Rinehart & Winston — Language Arts & Literature, Grades 9-12
Norton - The Norton Reader
Pearson Longman - Everyday Use: Rhetoric at Work in Reading and

Writing

WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each student
enrolled in foreign language or health classes, and;

WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes
offered in grades 9-12, inclusive:

THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED THAT for the 2012-2013 school year, the Sierra County
Office of Education, has provided each student with sufficient textbooks and instructional
materials aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content
of the curriculum frameworks.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Sierra County Office of Education
Governing Board held on October 9, 2012, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

VACANT: ONE

Todd York, Clerk



o

Proposed

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Board Policy
Civil And Legal Rights

BP 4119.1, 4219.1, 4319.1
Personnel

The Governing Board believes that the personal life of an employee is not an appropriate concern of the
district, except as it may directly relate to the employee's performance of his/her dutics.

An employee's personal beliefs and activities, including religious, political, cultural, social, or other
beliefs or activities, or lack thereof, shall not be grounds for disciplinary action against the employee,

provided that the beliefs or activities do not violate law, Board policy, or administrative regulation.

(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards)
(cf. 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees)

The district shall make no mguxg concerning the personal values, attitudes, and beliefs of district
employees or their sexual orientation or political or religious affiliations, beliefs, or opinions except when
authorized by law. In addition. no district emplovee shall be required to provide critical appraisals of
other individuals with whom the employee has a familial relationship. However, the district reserves the
right to access any publicly available information about any employee.

No employee shall be disciplined or retaliated against solely for acting to protect a student engaged in
conduct authorized under Education Code 48907 or 48950.

of speech.
When necessary to protect the health, welfare, or safety of students and staff, school officials may search
district property under an employee's control.

(cf. 3515 - Campus Security)
(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology)

Whistleblower Protection

An employee shall have the right to disclose to a Board member, a school administrator, a member of the
County Board of Education, County Superintendent of Schools, or the Superintendent of Public
Instruction any improper governmental activity by the district or a district employee that violates state or
federal law, is economically wasteful, or involves gross misconduct, incompetency, or inefficiency.
When the employee has reasonable cause to believe that the information discloses a violation of state or
federal statute or a violation of or noncompliance with a state or federal rule or regulation, he/she has the
right to disclose such information to a government or law enforcement agency or to refuse to participate
in any such activity. (Education Code 44112, 44113; Labor Code 1102.5)

/ The Superintendent or designee shall prominently display in lettering larger than size 14 point type a list



of employees' rights and responsibilities under the whistleblower laws, including the telephone number of
the whistleblower hotline maintained by the office of the California Attorney General. (Labor Code
1102.8)

No employee shall use or attempt to use his/her official authority or influence to intimidate, threaten,
coerce, or command another employee for the purpose of interfering with that employee's right to disclose
improper governmental activity. (Education Code 44113)

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

An employee who has disclosed improper governmental activity and believes that he/she has
subsequently been subjected to acts or attempted acts of reprisal shall file a written complaint in
accordance with the district's complaint procedures. After filing a complaint with the district, the
employee may also file a copy of the complaint with local law enforcement and/or seek civil law
remedies against the supervisor or administrator who retaliated or attempted to retaliate against him/her.
in accordance with Education Code 44114,

(ef. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 4144/4244/4344 - Complaints)

Protection Against Liability

No employee shall be liable for harm caused by his/her act or omission when he/she is acting within the
scope of employment or district responsibilities; when the employee's act or omission is in conformity
with federal or state law, district policy, or administrative regulation; or when the employee's act or
omission is in furtherance of an effort to control, discipline, expel, or suspend a student or to maintain
order or control in the classroom or school.

(cf. 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District)
(cf. 9260 - Legal Protection)

The protection against liability shall not apply when:

I. The employee acted with willful or criminal misconduct, gross negligence, recklessness, or a
conscious, flagrant indifference to rights or safety of the individual harmed.

3_2.. The employee caused harm by operating a motor vehicle or other vehicle requiring license or
msurance.

3. The employee was not properly licensed, if required, by state law for such activities.

4. The employee was found by a court to have violated a federal or state civil rights law.

5. The employee was under the influence of alcohol or any drug at the time of the misconduet.

6. The misconduct constituted a crime of violence pursuant to 18 USC 16 or an aét of terrorism for

which the employee has been convicted in a court.



v 7. The misconduct involved a sexual offense for which the employee has been convicted in a court.

g

8, The misconduct occurred during background investigations, or other actions, involved in the
employee's hiring.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination

7050-7058 Political activities of school officers and employees
44040 Discrimination based on employee's appearance before certain boards or committees
44110-44114 Reporting by school employees of improper governmental activity
48907 Student freedom of expression; employee's protection of student rights
48950 Speech and other communication

49091.24 Teacher rights to refuse evaluation/survey of personal life
CIVIL CODE

51 Unruh Civil Rights Act

GOVERNMENT CODE

815.3 Intentional torts

820-823 Tort claims act

825.6 Indemnification of public entity

3540.1 Public employment definitions

3543.5 Interference with employee's rights prohibited

12650-12656 False claims actions

12940-12951 Discrimination prohibited; unlawful practices
LABOR CODE

1102.5-1106 Whistleblower protections

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 18

16 Crime of violence defined

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6731-6738 Teacher liability protection

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act

2000e-2000e-17 Title V1L, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended
2000h-2000h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments
12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

COURT DECISIONS

Hartnett v. Crosier, (2012) 205 Cal.App.4th 6385

Johnson v. Poway Unified School District, (2011) 658 F.3d 954
Ohton v. CSU San Diego, (2007) 56 Cal. Rptr.3d 111

Garcetti v. Ceballos, (2006) 543 U.S. 1186

O'Conner v. Ortega, (1987) 480 U.S. 709

New Jersey v. T.L.O., (1985) 468 U.8. 325

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

California Attorney General: http://www.ocag.ca.gov

Policy 11 Sierra County Office of Education
adopted:  October 9, 2012 11Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Sierraville CA 96126



/

&

\Y

/

J

/

Y

GAMUT Online : Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD : Civil And Legal Rights AR ... Page 1 of4

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD | 4000 | AR 4119.1 Personnel
Civil And Legal Rights

The Board of Education believes that the personal life of an employee is not an appropriate concern of
the district, except as it may directly relate to the employee's performance of his/her duties.

An employee's religious or political activities, or lack thereof, shall not be grounds for any

discrimination or disciplinary action by the district, provided that these activities do not violate law,
Board policy or administrative regulation.

(cf. 4030 - Nondiserimination in Employment)
(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards}

(cf. 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees)

A teacher shall have the right to refuse to submit to anyNyaluati
concerning personal values, attitudes and beliefs; sepual of
critical appraisals of other individuals with whom ghe jeac

affiliations or beliefs. (Education Code 49091}
Whistleblower Protection \
An employee shall have the right to disg to Board member, a school administrator, a member of

the County Board of Education, County epntendent of Schools, or the Superintendent of Public
Instruction any improper govemj\e\n&jcti ity by the district or a district employee that violates state or

or survey conducted by the district
tflon; political affiliations or opinions;
ras a family relationship; or religious

federal law, is economically wasteN{, orfinvolves gross misconduct, incompetency or inefficiency.
When the employee has rea ?b{e cavde to believe that the information discloses a violation of state or
federal statute or a violatioo#nongompliance with a state or federal rule or regulation, he/she has the
right to disclose such informaNgnAo a government or law enforcement agency or to refuse to participate
in any such activity. (Education Code 44112, 44113; Labor Code 1102.5)

The Superintendent ondesienee shall prominently display in lettering larger than size 14 point type a list
of employees' rights andAesponsibilities under the whistleblower laws, including the telephone number
of the whistleblower hotline maintained by the office of the California Attorney General. (I.abor Code
1102.8)

No employee shall use or attempt to use his/her official authority or influence to intimidate, threaten,
coerce or command another employee for the purpose of interfering with that employee's right to
disclose improper governmental activity. (Education Code 44113)

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

An employee who has disclosed improper governmental activity and believes that he/she has
subsequently been subjected to acts or attempted acts of reprisal shall file a written complaint in

accordance with the district's complaint procedures. After filing a complaint with the district, he/she
may also file a copy of the complaint with local law enforcement in accordance with Education Code

http://www.gamutonline net/DisplayPolicy/467060/4 9/19/2012



Proposed

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Professional Standards

BP4119.21 4219.21,4319.21
Personnel

The Governing Board and County Superintendent of Schools expects district employees to
maintain the highest ethical standards, exhibit professional behavior, follow district policies and
regulations, abide by state and federal laws, and exercise good judgment when interacting with
students and other members of the school community. Employee conduct should enhance the
integrity of the district, advance the goals of the district's educational programs, and contribute to
a positive school climate.

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

(cf. 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 - Civil and Legal Rights)
(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

The Board and County Superintendent of Schools encourages district/county employees to
accept as guiding principles the professional standards and codes of ethics adopted by
educational or professional associations to which they may belong.

(cf. 2111 - Superintendent Governance Standards)
(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards)

Each employee should make a commitment to acquire the knowledge and skills necessary to
fulfill his/her responsibilities and should focus on his/her contribution to the learning and
achievement of district students.

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

Inappropriate employee conduct includes, but is not limited to:

1. Engaging in any conduct that endangers students, staff, or others, including, but not
limited to, physical violence, threats of violence, or possession of a firearm or other weapon

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security)



2. Engaging in harassing or discriminatory behavior towards students, parents/guardians,
staff, or community members, or failing or refusing to intervene when an act of discrimination,
harassment, intimidation, or bullying against a student is observed

{cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

3. Physically abusing, sexually abusing, neglecting, or otherwise willfully harming or
injuring a child

4. Engaging in inappropriate socialization or fraternization with a student or soliciting,
encouraging, or maintaining an inappropriate written, verbal, or physical relationship with a
student

5. Possessing or viewing any pornography on school grounds, or possessing or viewing
child pornography or other imagery portraying children in a sexualized manner at any time

6. Using profane, obscene, or abusive language against students, parents/guardians, staff, or
community members

7. Willfully disrupting district or school operations by loud or unreasonable noise or other
action
8. Using tobacco, alcohol, or an illegal or unauthorized substance, or possessing or

distributing any controlled substance, while in the workplace or at a school-sponsored activity

(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)

(cf. 4020 - Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace)

(cf. 4112.41/4212.41/4312.41 - Employee Drug Testing)

(cf. 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42 - Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers)

9. Dishonesty with students, parents/guardians, staff, or members of the public, including,
but not limited to, falsification of information in employment records or other school records

10.  Divulging confidential information about students, district/county employees, or
district/county operations to persons not authorized to receive the information

(cf. 3580 - District Records)
(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

' \\/ (cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)



11.  Using district/county equipment or other district/county resources for the employee's own
commercial purposes or for political activities

(cf. 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees)

12.  Using district/county equipment or communications devices for personal purposes while
on duty, except in an emergency, during scheduled work breaks, or for personal necessity

Employees shall be notified that computer files and all electronic communications, including, but
not limited to, email and voice mail, are not private. To ensure proper use, the Superintendent
or designee may monitor employee usage of district technological resources at any time without
the employee's consent.

(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology)

13. Causing damage to or engaging in theft of property belonging to students, staff, or the
district

14.  Wearing inappropriate attire
(cf. 4119.22/4219.22/4319.22 - Dress and Grooming)

An employee who observes or has evidence of another employee's inappropriate conduct shall
immediately report such conduct to the principal or Superintendent or designee. An employee
who has knowledge of or suspects child abuse or neglect shall file a report pursuant to the
district's child abuse reporting procedures as detailed in AR 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and
Reporting.

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

Any reports of employee misconduct shall be promptly investigated. Any employee who is found
to have engaged in inappropriate conduct in violation of law or Board policy shall be subject to
disciplinary action and, in the case of a certificated employee, may be subject to a report to the
Commission on Teacher Credentialing. The Superintendent or designee shall notify local law
enforcement as appropriate.

(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)

(cf. 4117.7 - Employment Status Reports)

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

An employee who has knowledge of but fails to report inappropriate employee conduct may also
be subject to discipline.



The district/county superintendent prohibits retaliation against anyone who files a complaint
against an employee or reports an employee's inappropriate conduct. Any employee who
retaliates against any such complainant, reporter, or other participant in the district's complaint
process shall be subject to discipline.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination

44242.5 Reports and review of alleged misconduct

PENAL CODE

11164-11174.4 Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

80303 Reports of dismissal, resignation and other terminations for alleged misconduct
80331-80338 Rules of conduct for professional educators

Management Resources:

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS
California Standards for the Teaching Profession, 2009

COUNCIL OF CHIEF STATE SCHOOL OFFICERS PUBLICATIONS
Educational Leadership Policy Standards: ISLLC 2008, 2008
NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS

Code of Ethics of the Education Profession, 1975

WESTED PUBLICATIONS

Moving Leadership Standards into Everyday Work: Descriptions of Practice, 2003
WESTED AND ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS
PUBLICATIONS

California Professional Standards for Educational Leaders, 2001

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Association of California School Administrators: http://www.acsa.org
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

California Federation of Teachers: http://www.cft.org

California School Employees Association: http://www.csea.com
California Teachers Association: http://www.cta.org

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: hitp://www.ctc.ca.gov

Council of Chief State School Officers: http://www.ccsso.org

WestEd: http://www.WestEd.org

Policy Sierra County Office of Education
adopted:  April 10, 2007 Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
revised: April 8, 2008 Sierraville CA 96126

revised: February 8, 2011
revised: October 9, 2012



GAMUT Online : Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD : Professional Standards AR 4... Page 1 of 2

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD | 4000 | AR 4119.21 Personnel

Professional Standards

The Board of Education expects district employees to maintain the highest ethical standards, follow
district policies and regulations, and abide by state and federal laws. Employee conduct should enhance
the integrity of the district and advance the goals of the educational programs. Each employee should
make a commitment to acquire the knowledge and skills necessary to fulfill his/her responstbilities and
should focus on his/her contribution to the learning and achievement of district students.

(cf. 0000 - Vision)

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) / |

The Board encourages district employees t accept as guiding principles the professional standards and
codes of ethics adopted by professional a W to which they may belong.

(cf. 2111 - Superintendent Governance Stgndards)
(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards) j
Legal Reference:

CODE OF REGULATIONS,ATILE 5

80331-80338 Rules of conduct for professional educators

Management Resourcgs:
CDE PUBLICATAONS
California Professional Standards for Educational Leaders, 2001
COUNCIL OF CHIEF STATE SCHOOL OFFICERS PUBLICATIONS
Standards for School Leaders, 1996

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS

Code of Ethics of the Education Profession, 1975

WEB SITES

http://www.gamutonline.net/DisplayPolicy/467069/4 9/19/2012



S

Proposed

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Employees With Infectious Disease

BP 4119.41 4219.41,4319.41
Personnel

The Governing Board desires to promote the health of district students and staff in order to
reduce absenteeism and enhance employee and student performance. The Superintendent or
designee may develop strategies to prevent the outbreak or spread of infectious diseases at
district schools.

(cf. 4161.1/4361.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave)
(cf. 4261.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave)

(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses)

(cf. 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy)

An infectious disease is one that is caused by a microorganism and is potentially transmittable to
another individual, whether through airborne transmission, bloodborne transmission, skin-to-skin
contact, foodborne transmission, or other casual or noncasual means. A communicable
infectious disease, such as influenza or chicken pox, is contagious and can be readily transmitted
by infectious bacteria or viral organisms.

In accordance with law, job applicants shall be required to provide evidence that they are free of
tuberculosis or any other communicable infectious disease prior to beginning employment.

(cf. 4112.4/4212.4/4312.4 - Health Examinations)

To prevent the outbreak or spread of infectious diseases, the Superintendent or designee may
provide infection prevention supplies and information to employees, including information about
recommended vaccinations. Employees also shall observe universal precautions to avoid contact
with potentially infectious blood or other bodily fluids.

(cf. 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens)
(cf. 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 - Universal Precautions)

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

Plans for addressing a communicable infectious disease outbreak, including, but not limited to,
plans for addressing employee shortages during such an outbreak, shall be included in the
district's emergency preparedness plan.



(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)

(cf. 5112.2 - Exclusions from Attendance)

(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

(cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations)

The Superintendent or designee shall immediately report to the local health officer the presence
or suspected presence of any communicable infectious disease. In addition, a school nurse or
other health care provider who knows of or is in attendance on a case or suspected case of any of
the diseases or conditions listed in 17 CCR 2500 shall make a report to the local health officer.
If no health care provider is in attendance, any individual having knowledge of a person who is
suspected to be suffering from one of the specified diseases or conditions may make a report to
the local health officer. (17 CCR 2500, 2508)

(cf. 5141.6 - School Health Services)

Confidentiality

The Board and the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employee rights to
confidentiality are strictly observed. The district shall disclose medical record information only
to the extent required or permitted by law.

Nondiscrimination/Reasonable Accommodation

The district shall not discriminate against any employee or job applicant who has an infectious
disease that meets the federal or state definition of a disability under the Americans with
Disabilities Act, California Fair Employment and Housing Act, or Section 504 of the Federal
Rehabilitation Act. (Government Code 12900-12996; 29 USC 794; 42 USC 12101-12213)

(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)

Upon request, any qualified person with a disability shall be provided reasonable
accommodation to perform the essential duties of his/her position in accordance with the criteria
and processes described in AR 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation.

(cf. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44839 Medical certificate; periodic medical examination

44839.5 Requirements for employment of retirant

49406 Examination for tuberculosis (employees)

CIVIL CODE

56-56.37 Confidentiality of medical information

GOVERNMENT CODE

12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE



120975-121020 Mandated blood testing and confidentiality to protect public health
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

7293.5-7294.2 Discrimination based on disability

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

5502-5504 Medical certification

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17

2500 Reportable diseases and conditions

2508 Reporting of communicable diseases; duty of schools

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

COURT DECISIONS

Chevron USA v. Echazabal, (2002) 536 U.S. 73, 122 8.Ct. 2045
School Board of Nassau County, Florida v. Arline, (1987) 408 U.S. 273

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

HIN1 Influenza (Swine Flu), Fact Sheet, April 2009

Pandemic Influenza, Fact Sheet, September 2007

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH PUBLICATIONS
California HIV/AIDS Laws, 2009, January 2010

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION PUBLICATIONS
Enforcement Guidance: Reasonable Accommodation and Undue Hardship under the Americans
with Disabilities Act, October 2002

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Public Health: http://www.cdph.ca.gov

California School Nurses Organization: http://www.csno.org

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: hitp://www.cdc.gov

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission: hitp://www.eeoc.gov

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.hhs.gov

Policy Sierra County Office of Education
adopted:  October 9, 2012 Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Sierraville CA 96126



GAMUT Online : Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD : Employees With Infectious D... Page 1 of 2

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD | 4000, AR 411941 Personnel
Employees With Infectious Disease

The Board of Education encourages each employee to inform the district as soon as possib if he/she
contracts an infectious disease which creates a physical or mental disability. The Board vl reasonably
accommodate the needs of such individuals. »

#form his/her job

The Board may reassign or grant disability leave to an employee who is unable to pg
langers his/her

responsibilities because of illness or because the employee's illness significantly g
health or safety or the health or safety of others.

(cf. 4161.1/4361.1 - Personal lllness/Injury Leave)
(ctf. 4261.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave)

y 5 No employee will be discriminated against because of his/her disabil@y. Legal protections established
%b " for disabled persons extend to individuals significantly 1mpaned b fhtfectious diseases.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs apge#eetry
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4112.4/4212.4/4312.4 - Health Examinatiofe” #

When informed that an employee has a digffaling infgttious disease, the Superintendent or designee may
request that the employee sign a release f Frm ™ r_ /ide confidential medical information and records.

In determining a reasonable accommo@agbn of f e employee s condition, the Superintendent or designee
may consult with public health official N 9" Ysicians with expertise in the diagnosis and treatment of
infectious disease. The Superintendent or Qgbignee may also communicate with the employee's
physician regarding the employee'Ngbilitglto perform the essential requirements of the job with
reasonable accommodation angpwithOwibosing significant health or safety risks to the employee or
others.

¢ sl prepare a confidential report which includes his/her
g information upon which it is based. These recommendations shall take

The Superintendent or dped
recommendation and
into consideration:

1. The nature of the diseas and the probability of its being transmitted, including the duration and
severity of the risk

2. The physical cond on of the employee, including diagnosis, treatment, and prognosis of the
condition

3. The actual refiirements of the employee's job and the expected type of interaction with others in the
school setting

This report shall be forwarded to the Board for confidential review and action.

http://www.gamutonline.net/DisplayPolicy/467085/4 9/19/2012



GAMUT Online : Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD : Employees With Infectious D... Page 2 of 2

The JOb assignment of an employee with a disgbling 111fect10us dlsease shall be reevaluated whenever
there is a change in medical knowledge.ot mxt"he employee's medical regimen or health which might
affect his/her assignment. W/

/’

/Qpnﬁdentiaiity
\  The Board and the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employee rights to confidentiality are

strictly observed. The district shall disclose medical record information only to the extent required or

{ per mitted by law. The medical records of any employee with a disabling infectious disease shall be held
‘\ in strict confidence.
{

Legal Reference: KW 55(

CIVIL CODE

56-56.37 Confidentiality of medical information

GOVERNMENT CODE

12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

120975-121020 Mandated blood testing and confidentiality to protect public health
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

7293.5 et seq.

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

701 .et seq. Rehabilitation Act

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

12101-12213 Americans With Disabilities Act

COURT DECISIONS

School Board of Nassau County, Fla. v. Arline, 408 U.S. 273 (1987)

Policy SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

adopted: April 10, 2007VSierraville, California

http://www.gamutonline net/DisplayPolicy/467085/4 0/19/2012



AR

Feror

L

3

A7

Proposed New BP

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Temporary/Substitute Personnel

BP 4121
Personnel

The Governing Board recognizes that substitute and temporary personnel perform an essential role in
promoting student achievement and desires to employ highly qualified, appropriately credentialed employees
to fill such positions.

{(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)
Hiring

The District Superintendent or designee shall recommend candidates for substitute or temporary positions for
Board approval, and shall ensure that all substitute and temporary employees are assigned in accordance with
law and the authorizations specified in their credential.

f=) & y A d
The County Superintendent of Schools shall enSure that all substitute and temporary employees are assigned
in accordance with law and the authorizations specified in their credential.

(cf. 4113 - Assignment)

Substitute personnel may be employed on an on-call, day-to-day basis.

In addition, after September 1 of any school year, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Board and
the County Superintendent of Schools may employ substitute personnel for the remainder of the schoo! year
for positions for which no regular employee is available. The district/county shall first demonstrate to the
Commission on Teacher Credentialing the inability to acquire the services of a qualified regular employee.
{Education Code 44917)

(cf. 4117.14/4317.14 - Postretirement Employment)

Permanent or probationary certificated employees who were laid off pursuant to Education Code 44955 and
who have a preferred right of reappointment shall be given priority for substitute service in the order of their
original employment. (Education Code 44956, 44957)

(cf. 4117.3 - Personnel Reduction)

Classification

At the time of initial employment and each July thereafter, the Board shall classity substitute and temporary
employees as such. (Education Code 44915, 44916)



s LR PN S

AT A T

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Board or County Superintendent of Schools may classify as
substitute personnel a teacher hired to fill the position of a regularly employed person who is absent from
service. (Education Code 44917)

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Board or County Superintendent of Schools may classify as
a temporary employee a teacher who is employed for at least one semester and up to one complete school
year based on the need for additional certificated employees when regular employees are absent due to
leaves or long-term illness. Any person whose service begins in the second semester and before March 15
may be classified as a temporary employee even if employed for less than a semester. The Sierra-Plumas
Joint Unified School District Board or County Superintendent of Schools shall determine the number of
persons who shall be so employed, which shall not exceed the identified need based on the absence of
regular employees. (Education Code 44920)

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Board or County Superintendent of Schools also shall
classify as temporary employees those certificated persons, other than substitute employees, who are
employed to:

1. Serve from day-to-day during the first three months of any school term to teach temporary classes
which shall not exist after that time, or perform any other duties which do not last longer than the first three
months of any school term (Education Code 44919)

2. Teach in special day and evening classes for adults or in schools of migratory
population for not more than four months of any school term (Education Code 44919)

3. Serve in a limited assignment supervising student athletic activities provided such assignments have
first been made available to teachers presently employed in the district (Education Code 44919)

(cf. 4127/4227/4327 - Temporary Athletic Team Coaches)

4. Serve in a position for a period not to exceed 20 working days in order to prevent the stoppage of
district business during an emergency when persons are not immediately available for probationary
classification (Education Code 44919)

#**Note: [tem #5 below applies only to high school and unified districts, ***

5. Serve only for the first semester because the district expects a reduction in student enrollment during
the second semester due to midyear graduations (Education Code 44921}

For purposes of classifying employees pursuant to item #1 or 2 above, the school year shall not be divided
into more than two school terms. (Education Code 44919)

Any employee hired to provide services in a categorically funded program or project may be employed for a
period less than a full school year. He/she may be classified as a temporary employee if the period of

employment will end at the expiration of that program or project. (Education Code 44909)

Salary and Benefits



The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Board or County Superintendent of Schools shall adopt and
make public a salary schedule setting the daily or pay period rate(s) for substitute employees for all
categories or classes of certificated employees of the district. (Education Code 44977, 45030)

Substitute and temporary employees shall not participate in the health and welfare plans or other fringe
benefits of the district.

Release from Employment/Dismissal
- The Board may dismiss a substitute employee at any time at its discretion. (Education Code 44953)

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Board or County Superintendent of Schools may release a
temporary employee at its discretion if the employee has served less than 75 percent of the number of days
the regular schools of the district are maintained. After serving 75 percent of the number of days that district
schools are maintained during one school year, a temporary employee may be released as long as he/she is
notified, before the last day of June,.of the district's decision not to reelect him/her for the following school
year. (Education Code 37200, 44;;:)\bfonner[y “end of school year”

¥
(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications) Reemployment as a
Probationary Employee
N

Unless released from employment pursuant to Education Code 44954, any person employed for one
complete school year as a temporary employee shall, if reemployed for the following school year in a vacant
position requiring certification qualifications, be classified as a probationary employee. With the exception
of on-call, day-to-day substitutes, if a temporary or substitute employee performs the duties normally
required of certificated employees for at least 75 percent of the number of days the regular schools of the
district were maintained in that school year and is then employed as a probationary employee for the
following school year, his/her previous employment as a temporary or substitute employee shall be credited
as one year's employment as a probationary employee for purposes of acquiring permanent status.
(Education Code 44917, 44918, 44920)

(cf. 4116 - Probationary/Permanent Status)

7} Vacant position means a position in which the employee is qualified to serve and which is not filled by a

%ﬁ permanent or probationary employee. It shall not include a position which would be filled by a permanent or
. probationary employee except for the fact that such employee is on leave. (Education Code 44920, 44921)

A temporary employee hired pursuant to item #1 or #2 in the section "Classification" above shall be
classified as a probationary employee if the duties continue beyond the time limits of the assignment.
(Education Code 44919)

L

. A person employed pursuant to item #5 in the section "Classification" above who is then continued in

Q" employment beyond the first semester shall be classified as a probationary employee for the entire school

Q& year and shall be reemployed to fill any vacant positions in the district for which he/she is certified.
Preference for available positions shall be determined by the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Board or County Superintendent of Schools as prescribed by Education Code 44845 and 44846. (Education
Code 44921)



With the exception of on-call, day-to-day substitutes, a temporary or substitute employee who was released
pursuant to Education Code 44954 but who has nevertheless served for two consecutive school years, for at
least 75 percent of each year, shall receive first priority if the district fills a vacant position for the subsequent
school year at the grade level at which the employee served during either year. In the case of a
departmentalized program, the employee shall have taught the subject matter in which the vacant position

occurs. (Education Code 44918)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

22455.5 Provision of retirement plan information to potential
members

22515 Irrevocable election to join retirement plan

37200 School calendar

44252.5 State basic skills assessment required for certificated
personnel

44300 Emergency teaching or specialist permits

44830 Employment of certificated persons; requirements of
preficiency in basic skills

44839.5 Employment of retirant

44845 Date of employment

44846 Criteria for reemployment preferences

44909 Employees providing services through categorically funded
Programs

44914 Substitute and probationary employment computation for
classification as permanent employee _

449135 Classification of probationary employees

44916 Time of classification; statement of employment status
44917 Classification of substitute employees

44918 Substitute or temporary employee deemed probationary
employee; reemployment rights

44919 Classification of temporary employees

44920 Employment of certain temporary employees;
classifications

44921 Employment of temporary employees; reemployment rights
(unified and high schioo! districts)

44953 Dismissal of substitute employees

44954 Release of temporary employees

44955 Layoff of permanent and probationary employees
44956 Rights of laid-off permanent employees to substitute
positions

44957 Rights of laid-off probationary employees to substitute
positions

Policy
adopted: October 9, 2012

44977 Salary schedule for substitute employees

45030 Substitutes

45041 Computation of salary

45042 Alternative methed of computation for less than one school
year

45043 Compensation for employment beginning in the second
semester

56060-56063 Substitute teachers in special education
GOVERNMENT CODE

1540.1 Educational Employment Relations Act, definitions
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

5502 Filing of notice of physical examination for employment of
retired person

5503 Physical examination for employment of retired persons
5590 Temporary athletic team coach

80025-80025.5 Emergency substitute teaching permits

COURT DECISIONS

Mecintyre v. Sonoma Valley Unified School District (2012) 206
Cal. App.4th 170

Stockton Teachers Association CTA/NEA v. Steckton Unified
School District (2012} 204 Cal. App.4th 446

Neily v. Manhattan Beach Unified School District, (2011) 192
Cal.App.4th 187

California Teachers Association v. Vallejo City Unified School
District, (2007) 149 Cal.App.4th 135

Bakersfield Elementary Teachers Assn. v. Bakersfield City School
District, (2006} 145 Cal. App.4th 1260, 1277

Kavanaugh v. West Sonoma Union High School District, (2003) 29
Cal.4th 911

Management Resources:

WERB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www ctc.ca.gov

Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Sierraville CA 96126



Proposed
Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Temporary/Substitute Personnel

AR 4121
Personnel

Qualifications

Any candidate recommended by the Superintendent or designee for a substitute or temporary
position requiring certification qualifications shall possess the appropriate credential or permit
authorizing his/her employment in such position and shall meet all other requirements of law for
certificated positions. (Education Code 44830)

(cf, 4111.2/4211.2/4311.2 - Legal Status Requirement)
(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)}

(cf. 4112,3/4212.3/4312.3 - Oath or Affirmation)

(cf. 4112.4/4212.4/4312.4 - Health Examinations)

(cf. 4112.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check)

The district shall not initially hire a certificated person on a substitute or temporary basis in a
capacity designated in his/her credential unless he/she has demonstrated basic skills proficiency
in reading, writing, and mathematics pursuant to Education Code 44252.5, unless exempted by
law, (Education Code 44830)

A noncredentialed person shall not substitute for any special education certificated position. The
Superintendent or designee shall recruit and maintain lists of appropriately credentialed
substitute teachers for special education positions. He/she shall contact institutes of higher
education with approved special education programs for possible recommendations of
appropriately credentialed special education personnel. (Education Code 56060, 56063)

Notifications

At the time of initial employment during each school year, each new temporary employee shall
receive a written statement indicating his/her employment status and salary. This statement shall
clearly indicate the temporary nature of the employment and the length of time for which the
person is being employed. (Education Code 44916)

(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)

Time of initial employment means before the employee starts work. (Kavanaugh v. West
Sonoma County Union High School District)



The Superintendent or designee shall notify all substitute and part-time certificated employees,
within 30 days of their hire, of their right to elect membership in a defined benefit program under
a qualified retirement plan, The employee shall sign a form provided by the system to
acknowledge receipt of this notice and to indicate whether he/she elects or declines membership.
Election of membership shall be irrevocable for all future employment to perform creditable
service. (Education Code 22455.5, 22515)

Assignments

A person who holds an emergency 30-day substitute permit, emergency career substitute permit,
emergency substitute permit for prospective teachers, or emergency substitute permit for career
technical education shall be restricted in the number of days he/she may substitute for any one
teacher in accordance with 5 CCR 80025-80025.5.

In placing substitute teachers in special education classrooms, the district shall give first priority
to substitute teachers with the appropriate special education credential(s), second priority to
substitute teachers with any other special education credential, and third priority to substitute
teachers with a regular teaching credential. An inappropriately credentialed substitute teacher
shall not serve as a substitute for a special education teacher for a period of more than 20
cumulative school days for each special education teacher absent during each school year. The
district may apply to the Superintendent of Public Instruction for an extension of 20 school days,
or for a longer period in extraordinary circumstances. (Education Code 56060-56062)

Policy Sierra County Office of Education
adopted:  April 10, 2007 Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
revised: October 9, 2012 Sierraville CA 96126



Proposed

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Interdistrict Attendance

BP 5117
Students

The Governing Board recognizes that parents/guardians of students who reside in one district
may, for a variety of reasons, choose to enroll their child in a school in another district.

(cf. 0520.3 - Title I Program Improvement Districts)

(cf. 5111.12 - Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment)
(cf. 5116.1 - Intradistrict Open Enrollment)

(cf. 5118 - Open Enrollment Act Transfers)

Interdistrict Attendance Permits

The Board_or its designee may enter into an agreement with any other school district, for a term
not to exceed five school years, for the interdistrict attendance of students who are residents of
the districts. (Education Code 46600)

The agreement shall specify the terms and conditions under which interdistrict attendance shall
be permitted or denied. It also may contain standards agreed to by both districts for reapplication
and/or revocation of the student's permit. (Education Code 46600)

Upon receiving a permit for transfer into the district that has been approved by the student's
district of residence, or upon receiving a written request from the parent/guardian of a district
student who wishes to enroll in another district, the Superintendent or designee shall review the
request and may approve or deny the permit subject to the terms and conditions of the
interdistrict attendance agreement.

Transportation

The district shall not provide transportation beyond any school attendance area. Upon request,

the Superintendent or designee may authorize transportation for interdistrict transfer students to

and from designated bus stops within the attendance area if space is available. Priority for such
transportation shall be based on demonstrated financial need.

Limits on Student Transfers Out of the District to a School District of Choice
The Superintendent or designee may limit the number of student transfers out of the district to a

school district of choice based on the percentages of average daily attendance specified in
Education Code 48307.



In addition, transfers out of the district may be limited during a fiscal year when the County
Superintendent of Schools has given the district a negative budget certification or when the
County Superintendent has determined that the district will not meet the state's standards and
criteria for fiscal stability in the subsequent fiscal year exclusively as a result of student transfers
from this district to a school district of choice. (Education Code 48307)

(cf. 3100 - Budget)
(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

The district may deny a transfer of a student out of the district to a school district of choice if the
Board determines that the transfer would negatively impact a court-ordered or voluntary
desegregation plan of the district. (Education Code 48301)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

41020 Annual district audits

46600-46611 Interdistrict attendance agreements

48204 Residency requirements for school attendance

48300-48316 Student attendance alternatives, school district of choice program
48350-48361 Open Enrollment Act

48900 Grounds for suspension or expulsion; definition of bullying

48915 Expulsion; particular circumstances

48915.1 Expelled individuals: enrollment in another district

48918 Rules governing expulsion procedures

48980 Notice at beginning of term

52317 Regional occupational center/program, enrollment of students, interdistrict atiendance
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

87 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 132 (2004)

84 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 198 (2001)

COURT DECISIONS

Walnut Valley Unified School District v. the Superior Court of Los Angeles County, (2011) 192
Cal.App.4th 234

Crawford v. Huntington Beach Union High School District, (2002) 98 Cal. App.4th 1275

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Transfer Law Comparison, Fact Sheet, March 2011

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Policy Sierra County Office of Education
adopted:  April 10, 2007 Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
revised: March 8, 2011, Sierraville CA 96126

revised: October 9, 2012



Proposed
Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Interdistrict Attendance

AR 5117
Students

Interdistrict Attendance Permits

In accordance with an agreement between the Governing Board and the board of another district,
a permit authorizing a student's attendance outside his/her district of residence may be issued
upon approval of both the district of residence and the district of proposed attendance.

All applications for Interdistrict Attendance Permits must be received by the district in writing,
using the approved form, between March 1 and June 30 of each year. All grounds supporting
the application must be set forth in a single application. Multiple or successive applications will
not be considered by the district.

The Superintendent or designee may approve an interdistrict attendance permit for a student for
any of the following reasons when stipulated in the agreement:

1. When the student has been determined by staff of either the district of residence or
district of proposed attendance to be a victim of an act of bullying as defined in Education Code
48900(r). Such a student shall be given priority for interdistrict attendance under any existing
interdistrict attendance agreement or, in the absence of an agreement, shall be given
consideration for the creation of a new permit. (Education Code 46600}

(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)

2, To meet the child care needs of the student. Such a student may be allowed to continue
to attend district schools only as long as he/she continues to use a child care provider within
district boundaries.

3. To meet the student's special mental or physical health needs as certified by a physician,
school psychologist, or other appropriate school personnel.

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)

4, When the student has a sibling attending school in the receiving district, to avoid splitting
the family's attendance.



l/

N

AN

J

5. To allow the student to complete a school year when his/her parents/guardians have
moved out of the district during that year.

6. To allow the student to remain with a class graduating that year from an elementary,
middle, or senior high school.

7. To allow a high school senior to attend the same school he/she atiended as a junior, even
if his/her family moved out of the district during the junior year.

8. When the parent/guardian provides written evidence that the family will be moving into
the district in the immediate future and would like the student to start the year in the district.

9. When the student will be living out of the district for one year or less.
10.  When recommended by the school attendance review board or by county child welfare,
probation, or social service agency staff in documented cases of serious home or community

problems which make it inadvisable for the student to attend the school of residence.

(cf. 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy)

11.  When there is valid interest in a particular educational program not offered in the district
of residence.
12.  To provide a change in school environment for reasons of personal and social adjustment.

The Superintendent or designee may deny initial requests for interdistrict attendance permits due
to limited district resources, overcrowding of school facilities at the relevant grade level, or other
considerations that are not arbitrary. However, once a student is admitted, the district may not
deny him/her continued attendance because of overcrowded facilities at the relevant grade level.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)

Within 30 days of a request for an interdistrict permit, the Superintendent or designee shall notify
the parents/guardians of a student who is denied interdistrict attendance regarding the process for
appeal to the County Board of Education as specified in Education Code 46601. (Education
Code 46601}

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)
Pending a decision by the two districts or an appeal by the County Board, the Superintendent or
designee may provisionally admit a student who resides in another district for a period not to

exceed two school months. (Education Code 46603)

Students who are under consideration for expulsion or who have been expelled may not appeal
interdistrict attendance denials or decisions while expulsion proceedings are pending or during



the term of the expulsion. (Education Code 46601}

{cf. 5119 - Students Expelled from Other Districts)
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

Once a student is admitted to a school on the basis of an interdistrict attendance permit, he/she
shall not be required to reapply for an interdistrict transfer and shall be allowed to continue to
attend the school in which he/she is enrolled, unless reapplication standards are otherwise
specified in the interdistrict attendance agreement. Existing interdistrict attendance permits shall
not be rescinded for students entering grade 11 or 12 in the subsequent school year. (Education
Code 46600)

Policy Sierra County Office of Education
adopted:  April 10, 2007 Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
revised: November 10, 2009 Sierraville CA 96126

revised: March 8, 2011



PROPOSED

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Extracurricular And Cocurricular Activities

BP 6145
Instruction BP 6145(a)

EXTRACURRICULAR AND COCURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

The Governing Board recognizes that extracurricular and cocurricular activities enrich the
educational and social development of students and enhance students' feelings of connectedness
with the schools. The district shall encourage and support student participation in extracurricular
and cocurricular activities without compromising the integrity and purpose of the educational
program.

(cf. 1330 - Use of School Facilities)

(cf 5137 - Positive School Climate)

(cf 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)

No extracurricular or cocurricular program or activity shall be provided or conducted separately
on the basis of any actual or perceived characteristic listed as a prohibited category of

discrimination in state or federal law, nor shall any student's participation in an extracurricular or
cocumcular activity be required or refused on those bases. Prerequlsztes for student participation
in_exiracurricular and cocurricular activities shall “be “limited 10 those that have been
demonstrated to be essential to the success of the activity. (5 CCR 4925)

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

(cf 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

fcf 6145.5 - Student Organizations and Equal Access)

Any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination in the district's extracurricular or cocurricular
programs or activities shall be filed in accordance with BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint
Procedures.

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Unless specifically anthorized by law, no fee shall be charged to_students for participation in
extracurricular and cocurricular activities related to the educational program, jncluding materials
or equipment related to the activity.

fcf- 3260 - Fees and Charges)
(cf 3452 - Student Activity Funds)



V&},

7

Eligibility Requirements

To be eligible to participate in extracurricular and cocurricular activities, students in grades 7
through 8 must demonstrate weekly satisfactory academic progress including but not limited to:

T

1. Maintenance of a grade report that reflects no “F” or failing grade.

a. Students may practice with an "F" grade but are not allowed to participate in games,
tournaments, or travel with the team.

b. Students who are ineligible three times in a season will be dropped from the team for
the remainder of the season.

To be eligible to participate in extracurricular and cocurricular activities, students in grades 9
through 12 must demonstrate satisfactory educational progress in the previous grading period
including but not limited to: (Education Code 35160.5}

1. Maintenance of a minimum of 2.0 grade point average on a 4.0 scale with no "F" grade(s)
2. Maintenance of minimum progress toward meeting high school graduation requirements

3. Students must meet eligibility requirements as defined by California Interscholastic Federation
(CIF)

(cf- 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf- 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)
(cf 6162.52 - High School Exit Examination)

The Superintendent or designee may grant ineligible students a probationary period not to exceed
one semester. Students granted probationary eligibility must meet the required standards by the
end of the probationary period in order to remain eligible for participation. (Education Code
35160.5)

Any decision regarding the eligibility of any child in foster care or a child of an active duty
military family for extracurricular or cocurricular activities shall be made by the Superintendent
or designee in accordance with Education Code 48850 and 49701.

(cf 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)
(cf. 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)

Pupils or adult education students who choose to engage in independent study are to have the
same access to existing services and resources as the other pupils or adult education students of
the school in which the independent study pupil or adult education student is enrolled; and pupils
or adult education students who choose to engage in independent study are to have equality of
rights and privileges with the pupils or adult education students of the district or county office of
education who choose to continue in the regular program. (5 CCR 11701.5)



Students who participate in more than one extra-curricular and/or co-curricular activity will not
be penalized for reasonably selecting one individual activity, i.e., field trip, game, practice, over
another. Student must notify activity advisors and the site administrator in writing of the
scheduling conflict and histher decision at least one week in advance of the conflicting date.
When necessary, the site administrator shall mediate between the student and staff involved in
order to agree on a reasonable solution to the scheduling conflict.

Annual Policy Review

The Board shall annually review this policy and implementing regulations.

The Superintendent or designce may revoke a student's eligibility for participation in
extracurricular and cocurricular activities when the student's poor citizenship is serious enough
to warrant loss of this privilege.

Student Conduct at Extracurricular/Cocurricular Events

When attending or participating in extracurricular and cocurricular activities on or off campus,
district studenis are subject to district policies and regulations relating to student conduct.
Students who violate district policies and regulations may be subject to discipline including, but
not limited to, suspension, expulsion, transfer to alternative programs, or denial of participation
‘n extracurricular or cocurricular activities in accordance with Board policy and administrative
regulation. When appropriate, the Superintendent or designee shall notify local law enforcement.

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(¢f: 5131.1 - Bus Conduct)

(c¢f. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

(cf 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities})

Annual Policy Review
The Board shall annually review this policy and implementing regulations.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35145 Public meetings

35160.5 District policy rules and regulations; requirements; matlers subject to regulation
35179 Interscholastic athletics; associations or consortia

35181 Studerts' responsibilities

48850 Participation of foster youth in extracurricular activities and interscholastic sports
48930-48938 Student organizations

49024 Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate

49700-49704 Education of children of military families

CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

Article 9, Section 5 Common school system

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE S

350 Fees not permitted

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs receiving state firnancial
assistance




5531 Supervision of extracurricular activities of pupils
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments
COURT DECISIONS

Hartzell v. Connell, (1984) 35 Cal. 3d 699

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Student Fees Litigation Update, ELA Advisory, May 20, 2011
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Pupil Fees, Deposits, or Other Charges, Fiscal Management Advisory 11-01, November 9, 2011
CALIFORNIA TASK FORCE REPQRT TQ THE LEGISLATURE
Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children: _Preliminary Final Report, March 2009
COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING CODED CORRESPONDENCE
10-11 Information on Assembly Bill 346 Concerning the Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate (41SCC),
July 20, 2010
WEB SITES
CSBA: htip:./iwww.csba.org
California Association of Directors of Activities: htp./fwww.cadal.org
California Department of Education: htip.//www.cde.ca.gov
Commission on Teacher Credentialing: htip://www.clc.ca. gov

2
Policy SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
revised: October 9, 2007
revised: August 14, 2012
revised: October 9, 2012



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation

E

xtracurricular And Cocurricular Activities

AR 6145
Instruction AR 6145(a)

EXTRACURRICULAR AND COCURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Definitions

For purposes of applying eligibility criteria for student participation, extracurricular and
cocurricular activities shall be defined as follows: (Education Code 35160.5)

1.2.1. Extracurricular activities are not part of the regular school curriculum, are not graded, do

not offer credit, do not take place during classroom time, and have all of the following

characteristics:

a. The program is supervised or financed by the school district.

b. Students participating in the program represent the school district.

c. Students exercise some degree of freedom in the selection, planning, or control of
the program.

d. The program includes both preparation for performance and performance before
an audience or spectators.

2. Cocurricular activities are programs that may be associated with the curriculum in a

regular classroom.

An activity is not an extracurricular or cocurricular activity if either of the following conditions
applies: (Education Code 35160.5)

1. It is a teacher-graded or required program or activity for a course which satisfies the
entrance requirements for admission to the California State University or the University

of California.
fcf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

2. It is a program that has as its primary goal the improvement of academic or educational
achievement of students.



Eligibility Requirements
Grades 7-8

The grade point average (GPA) used to determine eligibility shall be based on the grades entered
into the district’s attendance/grading program on a designated day of every school week, i.e.,
Tuesday.

Grades 9-12

The grade point average (GPA) used to determine eligibility for extracurricular and cocurricular
v/ activities shall be based on grades of the last previous grading period during which the student
attended class at least a majority of the time. If a student was not in attendance for all, or a
majority of, the grading period due to absences excused by the school for reasons such as serious
illness or injury, approved travel, or work, the GPA used to determine eligibility shall be the
grading period immediately prior to the excluded grading period(s). (Education Code 35160.5)

{cf- 5113 - Absences and Excuses)

When a student becomes ineligible to participate in extracurricular or cocwrricular activities in
the upcoming grading period, or when he/she is subject to probation, the principal or designee
v’ shall provide written notice to the student and his/her parent/guardian.

Supervision

All extracurricular activities condqc/ted under the name or auspices of a district school or any
class or organization of the school/ regardless of where the activities are held, shall be under the
direct supervision of certificated employees. (5 CCR:5531)

Any noncertificated person working with students in a district-sponsored extracurricular student
activity program shall possess an Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate from the
Commission on Teacher Credentialing or shall have cleared a Department of Justice and Federal
Bureau of Investigation criminal background check prior to beginning his/her duties, in
accordance with BP 4127/4227/4327 - Temporary Athletic Team Coaches. (Education Code
49024)

{cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)
(cf. 4127/4227/4327 - Temporary Athietic Team Coaches)
(cf. 4212.5 - Criminal Record Check)

Regulation SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOIL. DISTRICT
approved: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
revised: October 9, 2007
revised: August 14, 2012
revised: October 9, 2012



